
TKI N
OUNTY

_t,;r LA57

Aitkin County Board Agenda

When: August27,2024

Where: Government Center Board Room

The public is invited to join the meeting remotely by phone call:

Phone: 1.415655-0001 Access Gode:2551 923 0379 Meeting Password:7282

2l

Wedel, CounQr Board Chair
A) Call to Order
B) Pledge of Allegiance
C) Approval ofthe Agenda

HHS

E) Citizens Public Comment- Comments from visitors must be informational and not exceed (5) minutes per person (lvhen there is a large
number of speakers to be heard, the Board of Commissioners may shorten this time). The County Board generally will not engage in a
discussion or debate in those five minutes but will take the information and find answers if that is appropriate. As part of the Coun$ Board
protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in character assassination at a public board meeting. Anyone aftending
virtually wishing to speak during the public comment period should notify the County Administrators office at 218-927-7276 optionT no
later than 2:30 P.M. on the Monday before the meeting.

Consent Agenda- All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and have been made available to the County Board at
least t\,vo days prior to the meeting; the times will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a
Board member or citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and considered under separate motion.

A) Correspondence File-
August 13, 2024 - August 26,2024

B) Approve County Board Minutes-
August 13,2024

C) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers
EFT Report thru August 19, 2024

D) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Wanants - R&B 08.09.24

E) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
Manual Warrants - MN Care Tax

F) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Gorrections-
Manual Wanants 08.09.24

G) Approve-
General Operations Policy update

H) Approve Gommissione/s Vouchers
Commissioner Wanants 08. 1 6.24

l) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Wanants - ACSO 08.16.24

J) Approve Manual Warrantsruoids/Correctlons-
Manual Warrants 08.1 5.24

K) Approve Manual Warrants/VoidsrGorrections-
ELAN 08.01.24

L) Approve-
Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Wanant

M) Adopt Resolutlon- 
..

William Kramber application to repurchase tax-forfeited property

N) Approve-
County Engineer Vehicle Agreement

O) Adopt Resolutlon-
Final Contract Payment #20233



3) Dennis Thompson - Land Gommissioner
Revise on Timber Sale Extensions

4l Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Goordinator
Business & Recreation Grant documents

5) Andrew Garlstrom - Environmental Services Director
Resolution - Parcel 07-0-066907

6) John Welle - Gounty Engineer
2025 Presentation

7l Carli Goble - Health & Human Services Fiscal Supervisor

8)

2025 H&HS Presentation

Jessica Seibert - Gounty Administrator
A) Approve Use of Fiscal Recovery Funds

e)

Administrator

Board of Commissioners
Commissioner Committee



ITKIN 2B

t OUNTY
1357

AITKIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
August 13,2024 9:00 a.m Government Center Board Room

Reqular Session Minutes

1.A CALL TO ORDER
Chair the meeti to order at 9:00 a.m.

1.B

t-u

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion to the a as amended.

1.D Citizens Public Gomment - None

2 CONSENTAGENDA
Motion to: the Consent

A) Gorrespondence File-
July 23, 2024 - August 12,2024

B) Approve County Board Minutes-
July 23,2024

c) Electronic Funds Transfers

D) Approve-
Aitkin County Sobriety Court Funding Request/Opiod Settlement Dollars

E) Adopt Resolution-
LG 220 Application for Exempt Gambling - Ducks Unlimited Garrison Wildlife

F) Approve-
County VSO Operational Enhancement Grant Program

G) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
ELAN 07.05.24

H) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants 07 .26.24

l) Adopt Resolution-
LG 220 Application for Exempt Gambling - Ducks Unlimited Aitkin Area

StatusAtGndee Name Title
PresentJ. Mark Wedel District #1
PresentLaurie Westerlund District #2
PresentTravis Leiviska District #3
PresentBret Samole District #4
PresentMichael Kearnev District #5
PresentJessica Seibert County Administrator
PresentAoril Kellerman Administrative Assistant

RESULT:
HOVER:
SECONDER:

Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Michael Keamey

items 10E and 10F

Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Michael Keamey

T: 0)

$1,487 ,219.23

Generall$427.60 Reserves | $230.84 Trusl $63.00 Forest $258.23

LLCCI$1,193.50 HHSI$2,358.98 Total $4,532.15

Total $140,703.83General .45 R& $127,030.38



J) Adopt Resolution-
LG 220 Application for Exempt Gambling - Aitkin County Pheasants Forever

K) Approve Commissioner's Vouchers
Commissioner Warrants 08.02.24

L) Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections-
ELAN 07.18.24

M) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants R&B 08.02.24

N) Adopt Resolution-
County Assessor Reappointment

O) Adopt Resolution-
Application for Temporary On Sale Liquor License - lsle Lion's Club

P) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - Sales/Use and Diesel Tax, Ju 2024

cenerall$432,6't 2.88 Reserves $35,542.00 R&B $83,710.17 HHSI$27,33e.s4

Trustl$24,972.60 Forest $9,637.24 Taxes $1 43,1 46.39 LLCCI$10,828.47

Parksl$37,827.43 COVID $15,563.00 Toralf $821,179.72

cenerall$886.87 Reserves $350.00 Trustl$168.99 LLCC $305.75

HHSI$519.81 Opioid $16.03 R&Bl$68O.oo Total $2,927.45

00$24 Total

R&B $1,804.42 Trusl $11.84 LLCC $23.1 0cenerall$140.21
$2,419.95Parksl$440.38 Total

Regular Agenda

3A Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
lnformational Only
Aitkin CARE Presentation

4A Erin Melz - Public Health Supervisor

lnformational Only
1st Ordinance Amendment

A moment of silence for Jim Berg, former Workman township Supervisor

48 Erin Melz - Public Health Supervisor

Public - Tobacco Ordinance - 9:30 a.m.

INFORMATIONAL ONLY
MOVER:
SECONDER:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SEGONDER:

INFORMATIONAL ONLY



RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

INFORMATIONAL ONLY

4C Erin Melz - Public Health Supervisor

Motion to:
Resolution - Aitkin Tobacco Ordinance

5A Dennis Thompson - Land Commissioner

lnformational Only
Wetland Banks and the Wetland Conservation Act -

6A Dave McMillan - LLCC Manager

Motion to:
Resolution - Donation to LLCC from Donald H. Nelson Trust

7A Dan Guida - County Sheriff
lnformational Only
2025 Presentation

8A John Welle - County Engineer

Motion to:
BNSF

9A Jim Bright - Facilities Coordinator
Motion to:

Furniture Bids

9B Jim Bright - Facilities Coordinator
Motion to:

Fiscal Funds

10A Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
lnformational Only

ations Review

Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
lnformational Only
2025 General

Commissioner Travis Leiviska
Commissioner Michael Keamey

0)

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Michael Keamey

T:

T:

apPRovED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

T:

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Travis Leiviska
Commissioner Michael Kearney
Bid awarded to The Office

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

T:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

INFORMATIONAL ONLY

10B

Review



10c Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
lnformational Only
Administrator U ates

10D Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
Motion to:

Resolution - LG220 ication for Exem Grouse Aitkin

10E Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
Motion to:

Affidavit for Warrant

'10F Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
Motion to:

Authorization of Administrator to S Power of

11A Board of Commissioners

lnformational Only
Commissioner Committee

Motion to Adjourn
Motion made at 11:55 a.m

J. Mark Wedel, Board Chair
Aitkin County Board of Commissioner

Jessica
County Administrator

Ordinance Committee, Economic Development meetin& Budget Committee, COW meeting August 30th at
12:30pm

Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

(5 ro 0)

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Bret Sample

T:

APPROVED (5TO 0)
Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Michael Keamey

T:

Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group, JET meetin& East Central Regional Library Board, Aquatic lnvasive Species, Riverwood

Surgical Center Opening Ceremony, Facilities

TTIOVER:

SECONDER:
Commissioner Bret
Commissioner Michael Kearney

Next 2024



TK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request

T OUNTY Requested Meeting Date: Bt2zt2o24

Title of ltem: EFT Report-r5r 

1857-

2C
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing"

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Lori Grams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue

EFT Report lhru 81 1912024

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhr.s budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

Thru August 19, 2O24Board Meeting August 27,2024
Abstract Number Date Amount Reason

22096
22097
22098

22099
22LOO

22LOL

22LOz

22tO4

22rO5
22L06

8/12/24
8/e/24
8/e/24
8/e/24
8/e/24
8/e/24
8/e/24
8/L6124

8/Ls/24
8/t6124

s2,419.95

s928,439.45

S334,163.93

537,7O8jO

52,osg.76

s110.19

567,604.92

$L64,662.6s
s637.9s

59,tog.24

Auditor Abstract
PayrollAbstract

Auditor Abstract

Commissioner Abstract

Auditor Abstract

ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract

Commissioner Abstract

ManualAbstract
Auditor Abstract

So

Voids/No ACH

22103

22107

22108

S1,546,915.04
S:Board Report:2024 EFT Board Report Thru Date



WLB1
10:17AM8/8/24

N

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


Aitkin County 2D



CONTRACT 20247 PMT 1

10:17AM8/8/24
WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

R&B Capital InfrastructureDEPT

8499

03-307-000-0000-6262 172,098.21 CONT 20247 PMT 1 Contract Payments N

9741

03-307-000-0000-6262 162,065.72 CONT 20243 PMT 2 CONT 20243 PMT 2 Contract Payments Y

9641

03-307-000-0000-6262 21,744.55 CONT 20241 PMT 1 CONT 20241 PMT 1 Contract Payments N

307

R.C. Habeck Excavating, LLC

R.C. Habeck Excavating, LLC 172,098.21  18499

REDSTONE CONSTRUCTION, LLC

REDSTONE CONSTRUCTION, LLC 162,065.72  19741

S & R REINFORCING, INC.

S & R REINFORCING, INC. 21,744.55  19641

307 R&B Capital Infrastructure355,908.48

3 Road & Bridge355,908.48

355,908.48

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 3 Transactions

Final Total: 3 Vendors 3 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



10:17AM8/8/24
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 355,908.48 Road & Bridge 3

 355,908.48

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



KMR1
10:01AM8/9/24

Y

N

D

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2E



Account/Formula

10:01AM8/9/24
KMR1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-400-400-0402-6360 Services, Labor, Contracts2024 EST MN CARE TAX-TYPE 399 TYPE 399110.19 1 N

07/01/2024 09/30/2024

Bremer Bank8410

110.19  18410

Health & Human Services110.19

110.19

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

5 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



10:01AM8/9/24
KMR1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 110.19 Health & Human Services 5

 110.19

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



KMR1
10:11AM8/9/24

Y

N

D

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2F



Account/Formula

10:11AM8/9/24
KMR1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-040-000-0000-5081 Mortgage Registry-3%MTG REG JULY 20240.06 5 N

01-042-000-0000-5079 3% State Deed TaxDEED TAX JULY 20240.04 6 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2024 07/31/202490.75 2 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2024 08/01/20249.71 1 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2024 08/02/202464.76 7 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2024 08/04/2024220.43 11 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2024 08/05/2024816.08 12 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2024 08/06/202465.84 13 N

Bremer Bank780

0.10  2780

Bremer Bank8410

1,267.57  68410

General Fund1,267.67

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 2 Vendors 8 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



State Share Of Mortgage Registry (97%)

Account/Formula

10:11AM8/9/24
KMR1

State

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

9

09-000-000-0000-2025 State's Share Of Deed Tax (97%)DEED TAX JULY 202443,506.83 4 N

09-000-000-0000-2026 MTG REG JULY 202422,273.47 3 N

Bremer Bank780

65,780.30  2780

State65,780.30

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

9 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center

Account/Formula

10:11AM8/9/24
KMR1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

19-522-000-0000-6267 Credit Card FeesCC: TOTAL FEES 09100001949.45 9 N

19-522-000-0000-6267 Credit Card FeesCC: TOTAL SERVICE CHARGES 091000019407.40 10 N

Bremer Bank8410

456.85  28410

Long Lake Conservation Center456.85

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

10:11AM8/9/24
KMR1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

21

21-520-000-0000-5510 Co. Parks Campground FeesCAMP REFUND - JOHNSON A - 769650.00 8 N

21-520-000-0000-5510 Co. Parks Campground FeesCAMP REFUND - THORNBLOOM B - 774950.00 14 N

Bremer Bank8410

100.00  28410

Parks100.00

67,604.82

Page 5
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

21 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Final Total: 5 Vendors 14 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



10:11AM8/9/24
KMR1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 6
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 1,267.67 General Fund 1

 65,780.30 State 9

 456.85 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 100.00 Parks 21

 67,604.82

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



TK N
Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Request

T OUNTY Requested Meeting Date: August 27,2024

Title of ltem: GeneralOperations Policy Update

--- t o E 7

2G
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

{

Action Requested:

M npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Add new item under the P. Meal Reimbursement section,

k. Meal delivery fees may be considered a reimbursable expense provided that the fee is a set amount shown on the
receipt and not optional (such as a tip). However, the total amount for the meal plus delivery fee must remain within the
maximum allowable amount for meal expenses.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve General Operations update

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhls budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

WLB1
 4:45PM8/12/24

N

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


Aitkin County 2H



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

CommissionersDEPT

248

01-001-000-0000-6241 150.00 2024 MACA SUMMER TECH MTG 69348.00 Registration Fee N

07/18/2024 07/19/2024

15240

01-001-000-0000-6220 193.03 COMMISSIONERS MOBILE PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N

06/26/2024 07/25/2024

AuditorDEPT

86235

01-040-000-0000-6405 76.22 STATE SEAL - AUDITOR 1143419-0 Office Supplies N

01-040-000-0000-6405 41.58 HANNAH W. NOTARY STAMP 1144226-0 Office Supplies N

01-040-021-0000-6360 333.43 COPIER CONTRACT 332369-0 Services, Labor, Contracts N

04/18/2024 07/22/2024

01-040-021-0000-6405 7.22 PAPER ROLLS, POST IT NOTES 332582-0 Office Supplies N

3518

01-040-000-0000-6230 96.00 TOBACCO ORDINANCE 49079 Printing, Publishing & Adv N

10199

01-040-000-0000-6360 120.00 NOTARY COMMISSION JULY 2024 Services, Labor, Contracts N

01-040-000-0000-6360 20.00 NOTARY RECORDING JULY 2024 Services, Labor, Contracts N

TreasurerDEPT

9561

01-042-000-0000-6405 137.84 2 HONEYWELL BARCODE SCANNERS 1W1N-V773-7LP1 Office Supplies N

1

Association of Mn Counties

Association of Mn Counties 150.00  1248

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 193.03  115240

1 Commissioners343.03

40

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 458.45  486235

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc 96.00  13518

Wieczorek/Hannah

Wieczorek/Hannah 140.00  210199

40 Auditor694.45

42

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 137.84  19561

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



287298660812X0803202

287298660812X0803202

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

9032

01-042-000-0000-6405 199.61 CUBICLE RAIL/FOLDER-KAY OLSON 4/25/2024 Office Supplies N

14330

01-042-000-0000-6342 100.00 RICOH EQUIPMENT CONTRACT 534806914 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts Y

999999000

01-042-000-0000-6820 18.00 PD TWICE ONLINE MARRIAGE CERTS 2098 Refunds N

AssessorDEPT

170

01-043-000-0000-6302 916.88 OIL CHANGE/AWD MODULE REPLACED 49309/49355 Vehicle Maintenance N

9561

01-043-000-0000-6405 161.64 IPAD CASES 1PM1-YFR6-4Y6T Office Supplies N

10452

01-043-000-0000-6220 317.37 WIRELESS MONTHLY SERVICE Telephone N

01-043-000-0000-6485 3,782.38 SIX APPRAISER IPADS Computer/Technology Supplies N

3810

01-043-000-0000-6335 562.37 ASSESSORS FUEL CHARGES 9277327 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

86235

01-043-000-0000-6405 10.00 STICKY NOTES 1144717-0 Office Supplies N

01-043-000-0000-6405 5.08 BINDER DIVIDERS 1144717-1 Office Supplies N

Henricksen PSG

Henricksen PSG 199.61  19032

US Bank

US Bank 100.00  114330

WILKES/SUSAN

WILKES/SUSAN 18.00  1999999000

42 Treasurer455.45

43

Aitkin Motor Company

Aitkin Motor Company 916.88  1170

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 161.64  19561

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility 4,099.75  210452

Paulbeck's County Market

Paulbeck's County Market 562.37  13810

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 15.08  286235

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

Central ServicesDEPT

10203

01-044-000-0000-6360 3,342.29 ORGANIZ. DEVELOP. JULY 2024 16 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

07/01/2024 07/31/2024

3724

01-044-000-0000-6405 4,265.00 COPY PAPER -JULY 2024 441909-00 Office Supplies N

Motor PoolDEPT

13934

01-045-000-0000-6302 53.37 LUBE, OIL, FILTER #37 74368 Vehicle Maintenance N

Information TechnologiesDEPT

88880

01-049-000-0000-6485 69.00 RBC5 UPS BATTERY 17087 Computer/Technology Supplies N

01-049-000-0000-6485 294.00 RBC43 UPS BATTERY 17091 Computer/Technology Supplies N

01-049-000-0000-6485 165.00 RBC7 UPS BATTERY 17103 Computer/Technology Supplies N

10231

01-049-000-0000-6266 231.13 EGOLD FAX MONTHLY EGOLD-12079010 Software Fees/License Fees N

AdministrationDEPT

9561

01-052-000-0000-6405 54.81 SNAP-N-STORE FILE STORAGE 19VX-69XY-791F Office Supplies N

43 Assessor5,755.72

44

Brendel/William

Brendel/William 3,342.29  110203

Performance Office Papers

Performance Office Papers 4,265.00  13724

44 Central Services7,607.29

45

The Tire Barn

The Tire Barn 53.37  113934

45 Motor Pool53.37

49

Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc

Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc 528.00  388880

eGoldfax

eGoldfax 231.13  110231

49 Information Technologies759.13

52

Amazon Business

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
5 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

15240

01-052-000-0000-6220 49.76 ADMIN MOBILE PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N

06/26/2024 07/25/2024

Human ResourcesDEPT

86222

01-053-000-0000-6230 42.13 INVOICE 1006486 483648 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

07/03/2024 07/06/2024

01-053-000-0000-6230 42.15 INVOICE 1007517 483648 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

07/10/2024 07/13/2024

01-053-000-0000-6230 42.16 INVOICE 1008442 483648 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

07/17/2024 07/20/2024

01-053-000-0000-6230 42.15 INVOICE 1009412 483648 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

07/24/2024 07/27/2024

01-053-000-0000-6230 28.12 INVOICE 1010080 483648 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

07/31/2024 07/31/2024

9561

01-053-000-0000-6405 149.79 NICOLE TONER REPLACEMENT 17NV-6DPL-DW1T Office Supplies N

01-053-000-0000-6405 46.95 VETERANS DAY CARDS 1FTM-F7GP-7DMG Office Supplies N

15240

01-053-000-0000-6220 99.52 JUNE-JULY 2024 PHONE BILL 287299383308 Telephone N

06/26/2024 07/25/2024

13230

01-053-000-0000-6360 4,400.00 BLR INVOICE# 19706376 5891769 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

12048

01-053-000-0000-6265 354.90 BACKGROUND FEES (6) 155903 Background Check Fee N

Amazon Business 54.81  19561

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 49.76  115240

52 Administration104.57

53

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 196.71  586222

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 196.74  29561

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 99.52  115240

BLR

BLR 4,400.00  113230

McDowell Agency, Inc./The

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

07/01/2024 07/31/2024

ElectionsDEPT

86222

01-060-000-0000-6230 663.00 NOTICE TO VOTERS-PRIMARY 1408630 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

07/24/2024 07/24/2024

01-060-000-0000-6230 63.75 7/24 EXT VOTING HOURS-PRIMARY 1409387 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

07/24/2024 07/24/2024

01-060-000-0000-6230 63.75 7/31 AB EXTENDED HOURS 1409387 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

07/31/2024 07/31/2024

01-060-000-0000-6230 70.12 7/24 PRIMARY PAT 1409388 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

07/24/2024 07/24/2024

01-060-000-0000-6230 70.12 7/31 - PRIMARY PAT 1409388 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

07/31/2024 07/31/2024

11051

01-060-000-0000-6205 212.52 JUNE2024 MAILING SERVICES A300IC01257I Postage N

89796

01-060-000-0000-6405 249.93 ELECTION JUDGE SUPPLIES PRIMARY 2024 Office Supplies N

01-060-000-0000-6405 365.63 ELECTION JUDGE SUPPLIES PRIMARY 2024 Office Supplies N

AttorneyDEPT

10855

01-090-000-0000-6265 33.00 MONTHLY SERVICE 150X01762509 Drug & Forfeiture MS 387.213 N

86944

01-090-000-0000-6264 75.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 12357 Sheriff Services N

01-090-000-0000-6264 75.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 12358 Sheriff Services N

McDowell Agency, Inc./The 354.90  112048

53 Human Resources5,247.87

60

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 930.74  586222

Department of Human Services

Department of Human Services 212.52  111051

Ryan/Kathleen

Ryan/Kathleen 615.56  289796

60 Elections1,758.82

90

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 33.00  110855

Sheriff Crow Wing County

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

5 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



287323078605X8032024

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

10879

01-090-000-0000-6360 433.88 MONTHLY SERVICE 8007929063 Services, Labor, Contracts N

86235

01-090-000-0000-6405 54.92 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1144153-1 Office Supplies N

5173

01-090-000-0000-6406 411.95 LIBRARY PLAN 850544706 Law Publ. & Subscriptions N

01-090-000-0000-6406 1,696.52 ONLINE/SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION 850567376 Law Publ. & Subscriptions N

5259

01-090-000-0000-6264 95.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 202403519 Sheriff Services N

RecorderDEPT

10452

01-100-000-0000-6220 49.74 RECORDER CELL PHONE Telephone N

13724

01-100-000-0000-6241 445.00 2024 REAL ESTATE INSTITUTE 1329794 Registration Fee N

13613

01-100-000-0000-6240 60.00 PRIA-MEMBERSHIP DUES 43028 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

86235

01-100-000-0000-6405 5.83 WASTEBASKET 1143986-0 Office Supplies N

01-100-000-0000-6405 38.79 OFFICE SUPPIES 1143986-1 Office Supplies N

Sheriff Crow Wing County 150.00  286944

Shred-It

Shred-It 433.88  110879

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 54.92  186235

Thomson Reuters-West Publishing

Thomson Reuters-West Publishing 2,108.47  25173

Wright County Sheriff's Office

Wright County Sheriff's Office 95.00  15259

90 Attorney2,875.27

100

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility 49.74  110452

Minnesota Continuing Legal Education

Minnesota Continuing Legal Education 445.00  113724

PRIA

PRIA 60.00  113613

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 44.62  286235

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

6101

01-100-195-0000-6266 121.44 E RECORDING JULY 2024 1943 Data Processing/Computer Services N

Courthouse MaintenanceDEPT

9561

01-110-000-0000-6422 46.57 PUMICE STONES FOR CLEANING 11WK-VPXY-FYDD Janitorial Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6415 221.49 UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER PARTS 13YC-HMRF-KDY7 Operational Supplies N

15240

01-110-000-0000-6220 49.76 MAINT MOBILE PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N

06/26/2024 07/25/2024

9085

01-110-000-0000-6360 374.82 EXHAUST FAN REPAIRS 121630 Services, Labor, Contracts N

1754

01-110-000-0000-6255 908.67 JUNE SERVICE 371763 Garbage N

06/01/2024 06/30/2024

01-110-000-0000-6255 575.22 JULY SERVICE 372559 Garbage N

07/01/2024 07/31/2024

88628

01-110-000-0000-6422 361.68 WAREWASH DETERGENT 4247722 Janitorial Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6422 82.08 CAN LINERS 4266933 Janitorial Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6422 957.31 CAN LINERS, TOILET PAPER 4266986 Janitorial Supplies N

89765

01-110-000-0000-6360 1,476.00 JUDICIAL CENTER ELEVATOR 1086434 Services, Labor, Contracts N

3390

West Central Indexing

West Central Indexing 121.44  16101

100 Recorder720.80

110

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 268.06  29561

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 49.76  115240

Climate Makers Inc

Climate Makers Inc 374.82  19085

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc 1,483.89  21754

Imperial Dade

Imperial Dade 1,401.07  388628

Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Minnesota Elevator, Inc 1,476.00  189765

Minnesota UC Fund

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

5 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-110-000-0000-6172 96.98 Q2 2024 UI 17235010 Unemployment Compensation N

10698

01-110-000-0000-6360 30.10 STERI-SAFE 8007755035 Services, Labor, Contracts 6

08/01/2024 08/31/2024

Planning & ZoningDEPT

86222

01-122-000-0000-6230 83.75 AUGUST BOA 1410453 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

170

01-122-000-0000-6302 55.37 2017 ESCAPE OIL CHANGE 49389 Vehicle Maintenance N

15239

01-122-000-0000-6220 227.80 MONTHLY CELLULAR 287301120814 Telephone N

06/26/2024 07/25/2024

552

01-122-000-0000-6820 100.00 APP#2024-001655 PARTIAL REFUND 61187 Refunds & Reimbursements N

10118

01-122-000-0000-6278 90.00 BOA MEETING 80924 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 137.35 BOA MILEAGE 80924 BOA/PC Mileage N

15142

01-122-000-0000-6278 80.00 BOA MEETING 80924 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 79.06 BOA MILEAGE 80924 BOA/PC Mileage N

3810

Minnesota UC Fund 96.98  13390

Stericycle,Inc

Stericycle,Inc 30.10  110698

110 Courthouse Maintenance5,180.68

122

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 83.75  186222

Aitkin Motor Company

Aitkin Motor Company 55.37  1170

AT&T Mobility (P&Z)

AT&T Mobility (P&Z) 227.80  115239

Betley/Terry J

Betley/Terry J 100.00  1552

Bristow/Jane

Bristow/Jane 227.35  210118

Christensen/Charles

Christensen/Charles 159.06  215142

Paulbeck's County Market

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

8 Vendors 12 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-122-000-0000-6302 32.00 CAR WASHES 9277342 Vehicle Maintenance N

4010

01-122-000-0000-6335 446.67 MONTHLY FUEL CHARGES AITCOZOS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

07/01/2024 07/31/2024

86235

01-122-000-0000-6405 39.79 FILE FOLDERS, PENS 11444080 Office, Film, & Field Supplies N

8612

01-122-000-0000-6278 80.00 BOA MEETING 80924 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 83.08 BOA MILEAGE 80924 BOA/PC Mileage N

CoronerDEPT

9151

01-123-000-0000-6260 750.00 AUTOPSIES H.C. & MTHLY SVC 2511 Autopsies--Pathologist, Xrays, Etc 6

EnforcementDEPT

117

01-200-000-0000-6460 3,779.06 308 WIN/ 35MMLEUPOLD MARK/CASE SON0242206 Deputy Supplies N

9561

01-200-200-0000-6265 169.92 CHARGERS 17L3-TNNN-9114 Programs N

01-200-000-0000-6405 37.57 OFF REPELLEN7 ZIP TIES 1JDF-W6GX-1DHX Office Supplies N

10364

01-200-200-0000-6265 219.94 24006741 2009 FORD F150- FORFE 24-152378 Programs Y

Paulbeck's County Market 32.00  13810

Rasley Oil Company

Rasley Oil Company 446.67  14010

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 39.79  186235

Veenker/Thomas H

Veenker/Thomas H 163.08  28612

122 Planning & Zoning1,534.87

123

River Valley Forensic Services PA

River Valley Forensic Services PA 750.00  19151

123 Coroner750.00

200

Aitkin County Sheriff

Aitkin County Sheriff 3,779.06  1117

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 207.49  29561

Andy's Towing, LLC

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

10 Vendors 13 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-200-200-0000-6265 90.93 24006741 2009 FORD F150- ATTEM 24-152383 Programs Y

9138

01-200-200-0000-6265 192.00 24001468 11784 Programs Y

9203

01-200-000-0000-6220 2,196.98 DEPUTY CELL & SQUAD PC 287297906116 Telephone N

01-200-200-0000-6260 89.42 CI PHONES 287297906116 CI Funds N

01-200-200-0000-6265 555.37 VCET PHONE & HOT SPOT 287297906116 Programs N

9687

01-200-000-0000-6302 1,458.08 #220 BRAKES "& OIL CHANGE 11723 Vehicle Maintenance Y

1775

01-200-000-0000-6180 121.98 #225 RETURN PANTS 028122360 Clothing Allowance N

2340

01-200-000-0000-6405 11.12 TAGS FOR KEYS 19708/1 Office Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6405 17.43 KEYS #206 19875/1 Office Supplies N

3390

01-200-000-0000-6172 1,668.85 Q2 2024 UI 17235010 Unemployment Compensation N

86235

01-200-000-0000-6405 11.47 TAPE 1144352-0 Office Supplies N

13934

01-200-000-0000-6302 102.68 #211 OIL CHANGE 74292 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 72.68 #226 OIL CHANGE 74305 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 307.17 #202 OIL CHANGE & TRAN FLUID 74431 Vehicle Maintenance N

Andy's Towing, LLC 310.87  210364

ASAP Towing

ASAP Towing 192.00  19138

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's) 2,841.77  39203

AutoSmith

AutoSmith 1,458.08  19687

Galls LLC

Galls LLC 121.98  11775

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 28.55  22340

Minnesota UC Fund

Minnesota UC Fund 1,668.85  13390

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 11.47  186235

The Tire Barn

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

-

Transactions-

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



1WMN-6RQG-DNM3

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

14558

01-200-200-0000-6265 150.00 24001411 WILLIAMS 9022364469 Programs N

Boat & WaterDEPT

9203

01-202-000-0000-6220 87.99 #208 CELL & SQUAD PC 287297906116 Telephone N

5171

01-202-000-0000-6302 958.89 '11 LUND MOTOR & IMPELLER 71614 B&W Maintenance N

01-202-000-0000-6302 654.08 '10 LUND MOTOR MISSING 71660 B&W Maintenance N

CorrectionsDEPT

9561

01-252-000-0000-6430 27.96 CATHETERS & LUBRICANT 1JDF-W6GX-1DHX Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates N

01-252-000-0000-6430 29.97 CATHERTERS 1NFN-GP1T-6YLL Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates N

01-252-000-0000-6430 140.61 TRANSFER BOARD & COMMODE HANDL Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates N

14005

01-252-000-0000-6342 401.16 JACOBSON TOWER LEASE 412127405 Tower Lease and Rental/Contracts N

9203

01-252-000-0000-6220 99.52 DISPATCH CELL, TRANSPORT CELL 287297906116 Telephone N

246

01-252-000-0000-6360 566.57 REPLACE STROBE IN GYM W34034 Services, Labor, Contracts N

01-252-000-0000-6360 1,350.00 5 YR INSPECTION W34177B Services, Labor, Contracts N

The Tire Barn 482.53  313934

Verizon Wireless-VCET

Verizon Wireless-VCET 150.00  114558

200 Enforcement11,008.69

202

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's) 87.99  19203

Willey's Marine Inc

Willey's Marine Inc 1,612.97  25171

202 Boat & Water1,700.96

252

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 198.54  39561

American Tower Corporation

American Tower Corporation 401.16  114005

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's) 99.52  19203

Brothers Fire & Security

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

12 Vendors 19 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

163

01-252-252-0000-6465 206.94 INMATE CABLE 175591501072224 Inmate Welfare Supplies N

10855

01-252-000-0000-6342 55.00 AUG COOLER RENTAL 150X01774603 Tower Lease and Rental/Contracts N

1775

01-252-000-0000-6180 186.99 #317 PANTS 028470473 Clothing Allowance N

15362

01-252-000-0000-6430 1,744.65 INMATE RX'S 30 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates N

01-252-000-0000-6430 846.93 INMATE MEDS 684 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates N

3789

01-252-000-0000-6418 56.00 BREAD & BUNS 10002424207007 Groceries N

9808

01-252-000-0000-6418 121.08 MILK 154114 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 66.37 MILK 154970 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 50.18 MILK 156988 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 128.75 DONUTS 178712 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6420 14.17 PANCAKE TURNER 198883 Food Service Supplies N

01-252-000-0000-6418 2,028.49 GROCERIES 212141 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 130.14 DONUTS 220002 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 2,451.41 GROCERIES 221281 Groceries N

4010

01-252-000-0000-6330 334.64 TRANSPORT GAS AITCOSHERS Prisoner Transportation & Travel N

3200

Brothers Fire & Security 1,916.57  2246

Charter Communications Holdings LLC

Charter Communications Holdings LLC 206.94  1163

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 55.00  110855

Galls LLC

Galls LLC 186.99  11775

GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin

GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin 2,591.58  215362

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company 56.00  13789

Performance Foodservice

Performance Foodservice 4,990.59  89808

Rasley Oil Company

Rasley Oil Company 334.64  14010

Star Tribune Media Company LLC

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-252-252-0000-6465 773.66 STAR TRIBUNE NEWSPAPER 2155653 Inmate Welfare Supplies N

Sentence to ServeDEPT

9203

01-253-000-0000-6220 38.23 STS AIR CARD 287297906116 Telephone N

13725

01-253-000-0000-6415 39.96 CASTER SWIVELS 24619/5096 Operational Supplies N

7525

01-253-000-0000-6415 27.20 FATMAX TAPE MEASURE 2407-110070 Operational Supplies N

01-253-000-0000-6415 518.66 LUMBER, FASTENERS, SCREWS 2407-112515 Operational Supplies N

2340

01-253-000-0000-6610 92.48 HOLE SAW ARBOR; HOLE SAW 20146/1 Equipment N

01-253-000-0000-6415 21.29 GARNET SHEET; ROLLER COVER 20162/1 Operational Supplies N

2925

01-253-000-0000-6610 30.15 JUMP START PACK 0001-11964883 Equipment N

3810

01-253-000-0000-6464 10.75 COOL ZONE SPORT 927210202 STS Supplies N

4010

01-253-000-0000-6335 294.31 STS GAS AITCOSHERS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

Star Tribune Media Company LLC 773.66  13200

252 Corrections11,811.19

253

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's) 38.23  19203

Beartooth Hardware Inc

Beartooth Hardware Inc 39.96  113725

Hometown Bldg Supply

Hometown Bldg Supply 545.86  27525

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 113.77  22340

L & M Fleet Supply

L & M Fleet Supply 30.15  12925

Paulbeck's County Market

Paulbeck's County Market 10.75  13810

Rasley Oil Company

Rasley Oil Company 294.31  14010

253 Sentence to Serve1,073.03

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

12 Vendors 23 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 9 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



287332245168X080324

287332245168X080324

287332245168X080324

287332245168X080324

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

Enhanced 911 SystemDEPT

88880

01-254-000-0000-6610 69.00 APC BATTERY - DISPATCH 17271 Equipment N

Crime VictimsDEPT

88880

01-255-000-0000-6405 1,046.00 COMPUTER SYSTEM 17024 Office Supplies N

Community CorrectionsDEPT

14563

01-257-255-0000-6269 9,913.00 JUV SECURE RJC CONTRACT JULY2024 Juvenile Detention N

07/01/2024 07/31/2024

10265

01-257-000-0000-6215 45.19 WIRELESS PHONE-ADMIN Wireless Telephone Services N

06/26/2024 07/25/2024

01-257-255-0000-6215 45.19 WIRELESS PHONE-JUVENILE AGENT Wireless Telephone Services N

06/26/2024 07/25/2024

01-257-257-0000-6215 225.89 WIRELESS PHONE-ADULT AGENTS Wireless Telephone Services N

06/26/2024 07/25/2024

01-257-258-0000-6215 45.16 WIRELESS PHONE-SOBRIETY COURT Wireless Telephone Services N

06/26/2024 07/25/2024

783

01-257-000-0000-6342 104.86 CANON COPIER LEASE 33664964 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

07/20/2024 08/19/2024

11202

01-257-255-0000-6269 3,696.00 SEC JUV DET REIMBURSE CWC ADB 7276 Juvenile Detention N

254

Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc

Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc 69.00  188880

254 Enhanced 911 System69.00

255

Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc

Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc 1,046.00  188880

255 Crime Victims1,046.00

257

Anoka County Corrections

Anoka County Corrections 9,913.00  114563

AT&T Mobility (Community Correct)

AT&T Mobility (Community Correct) 361.43  410265

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 104.86  1783

Crow Wing Community Service

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

06/19/2024 06/30/2024

3343

01-257-000-0000-6330 108.30 MILEAGE - DULUTH MTGS 190MI MILE7.2024 Mileage N

07/25/2024 07/26/2024

2375

01-257-267-0000-6274 435.00 EQUIPMENT - PBT (REPLACES OLD) CC-072424-GENZ Drug Testing Fee N

07/26/2024 07/26/2024

14666

01-257-000-0000-6240 35.00 MCA MEMBERSHIP AW 13772 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

08/01/2024 08/01/2024

01-257-000-0000-6240 35.00 MCA MEMBERSHIP KG 13777 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

01-257-000-0000-6240 35.00 MCA MEMBERSHIP JL 13782 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

08/01/2024 08/01/2024

01-257-000-0000-6240 35.00 MCA MEMBERSHIP TR 13788 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

08/01/2024 08/01/2024

01-257-000-0000-6240 35.00 MCA MEMBERSHIP CD 13789 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

01-257-000-0000-6240 35.00 MCA MEMBERSHIP CC 13790 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

08/01/2024 08/01/2024

01-257-000-0000-6240 35.00 MCA MEMBERSHIP SA 13791 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

08/01/2024 08/01/2024

01-257-000-0000-6240 35.00 MCA MAMBERSHIP  TW 13792 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

08/01/2024 08/01/2024

11997

01-257-267-0000-6342 1,352.00 EHM RENTAL COSTS 14615 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

07/01/2024 07/31/2024

12538

01-257-255-0000-6269 2,395.82 JUV RESIDENTIAL TNT 2147533102 Juvenile Detention N

06/12/2024 06/19/2024

Crow Wing Community Service 3,696.00  111202

Genz/Kameron

Genz/Kameron 108.30  13343

Intoximeters Inc

Intoximeters Inc 435.00  12375

Minnesota Corrections Association

Minnesota Corrections Association 280.00  814666

Minnesota Monitoring, Inc

Minnesota Monitoring, Inc 1,352.00  111997

North Homes, Inc

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



AITCOPROS JULY24

AITCOPROS JULY24

AITCOPROS JULY24

Northwestern MN Juvenile Ctr-Consequence

Northwestern MN Juvenile Ctr-Consequence

Equipment Rental/Contracts-Home Monitor

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

10373

01-257-255-0000-6269 9,240.00 SEC JUV DETENTION (ADB) 304-179-1 Juvenile Detention N

07/01/2024 08/30/2024

10036

01-257-258-0000-6342 78.00 EHM FEES ACSC 072024 Y

07/01/2024 07/31/2024

4010

01-257-251-0000-6335 20.28 TRAINING FUEL Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

07/01/2024 07/31/2024

01-257-257-0000-6335 27.25 ADULT AGENT FUEL Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

07/01/2024 07/31/2024

01-257-258-0000-6335 136.21 SOBRIETY COURT AGENT FUEL Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

07/01/2024 07/31/2024

Solid WasteDEPT

15239

01-391-000-0000-6220 45.56 MONTHLY CELLULAR CONTRACT 287301120814 Telephone N

06/26/2024 07/25/2024

11507

01-391-060-0000-6360 22,779.30 MONTHLY RECYCLING CONTRACT 011680128086 Recycling Contract N

07/01/2024 07/31/2024

Water WellsDEPT

12169

North Homes, Inc 2,395.82  112538

9,240.00  110373

OSM

OSM 78.00  110036

Rasley Oil Company

Rasley Oil Company 183.74  34010

257 Community Corrections28,148.15

391

AT&T Mobility (P&Z)

AT&T Mobility (P&Z) 45.56  115239

Waste Management of Minnesota, Inc

Waste Management of Minnesota, Inc 22,779.30  111507

391 Solid Waste22,824.86

392

NBS Calibrations

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

12 Vendors 24 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Extension Committee Expense(Not PerDiem)

Extension Committee Expense(Not PerDiem)

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-392-000-0000-6360 426.00 SCALE CALIBRATION 0141845 Services, Labor, Contracts N

ExtensionDEPT

89471

01-601-551-0000-5840 320.00 BOOKS #865-866, 868-872, 875 08022024 4-H Plat Book Sales N

10850

01-601-000-0000-6278 35.00 EXT MTG 8/5 08052024 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-601-000-0000-6278 26.80 EXT MTG 8/5 08052024 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem N

9440

01-601-000-0000-6278 35.00 EXT MEETING 8/5 08052024 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

91345

01-601-000-0000-6278 35.00 EXT MTG 8/5/24 08052024 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

12045

01-601-000-0000-6278 35.00 EXT MEETING 8/5 080524 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-601-000-0000-6379 12.06 EXT MILEAGE 8/5 080524 N

14813

01-601-000-0000-6278 35.00 EXT MEETING 8/5 08052024 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-601-000-0000-6379 21.44 EXT MILEAGE 8/5 08052024 N

90853

01-601-000-0000-6278 35.00 EXT MTG 8/5/2024 08/05/2024 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

NBS Calibrations 426.00  112169

392 Water Wells426.00

601

Aitkin Co 4-H Council

Aitkin Co 4-H Council 320.00  189471

Carlson/David L

Carlson/David L 61.80  210850

Dotzler/Sharon A

Dotzler/Sharon A 35.00  19440

Elvecrog/Roberta C

Elvecrog/Roberta C 35.00  191345

Janzen/Joy

Janzen/Joy 47.06  212045

Joerger/Rebecca

Joerger/Rebecca 56.44  214813

Mickelson/Bonnie H

Mickelson/Bonnie H 35.00  190853

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

Promotion,Airport,Tourism, Misc.DEPT

10306

01-700-909-0000-6801 2,000.00 BD&R GRANT 080820241 Appropriations-Grant G

10821

01-700-909-0000-6801 1,300.00 BD&R GRANT 073120241 Appropriations-Grant N

Economic DevelopmentDEPT

15240

01-711-000-0000-6220 44.72 ECON DEV PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N

06/26/2024 07/25/2024

601 Extension590.30

700

Nistler's Northland Adventures LLC

Nistler's Northland Adventures LLC 2,000.00  110306

The Jaques Art Center

The Jaques Art Center 1,300.00  110821

700 Promotion,Airport,Tourism, Misc.3,300.00

711

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 44.72  115240

711 Economic Development44.72

1 General Fund115,884.22

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
7 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 183 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



287298660812X0803202

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

Reserves Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

2

AssessorDEPT

10452

02-043-028-0000-6405 2,900.00 SIX APPRAISER IPADS IT/Equipment Reserve Expense - AssessorN

Central ServicesDEPT

10203

02-044-251-0000-6268 3,657.71 ORGANIZ. DEVELOP. JULY 2024 16 Staff Training, Development Y

07/01/2024 07/31/2024

EnforcementDEPT

2340

02-200-020-0000-6360 19.64 SAR TOGGLE PLATE, BOX METAL 19599/1 Sheriff Search & Rescue Reserve ExpenseN

02-200-020-0000-6360 112.96 FIRE EXTIGUISHER; TIEDOWNS 19699/1 Sheriff Search & Rescue Reserve ExpenseN

10313

02-200-011-0000-6605 4,908.00 FLOOR TILE SHERIFF'S OFFICE 343052 Sheriff Buildings Reserve Expense Y

43

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility 2,900.00  110452

43 Assessor2,900.00

44

Brendel/William

Brendel/William 3,657.71  110203

44 Central Services3,657.71

200

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 132.60  22340

Kate-Lo Tile & Stone

Kate-Lo Tile & Stone 4,908.00  110313

200 Enforcement5,040.60

2 Reserves Fund11,598.31

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 5 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

R&B  AdministrationDEPT

10855

03-301-000-0000-6342 55.00 WATER COOLER RENTAL 150-10020584-1 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

11406

03-301-000-0000-6405 52.28 OFFICE SUPPLIES IN4601841 Office Supplies N

03-301-000-0000-6405 47.98 OFFICE SUPPLIES SCN-127704 Office Supplies N

R&B  Engineering/ConstructionDEPT

2340

03-302-000-0000-6550 15.99 ENGINEERING SUPPLIES ACCT 2054 R & B Engineer Supplies N

03-302-000-0000-6550 2.99 ENGINEERING SUPPLIES ACCT 2054 R & B Engineer Supplies N

11351

03-302-000-0000-6550 75.95 ENGINEERING SUPPLIES 180758295 R & B Engineer Supplies N

R&B  Highway MaintenanceDEPT

195

03-303-000-0000-6590 800.00 TIRE 0-063488 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

03-303-000-0000-6590 98.00 REPAIR PARTS 0-063488 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

03-303-000-0000-6590 75.00 REPAIR LABOR 0-063507 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

03-303-000-0000-6590 582.00 TIRE 0-063547 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

03-303-000-0000-6590 93.00 REPAIR PARTS 0-063547 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

7916

03-303-000-0000-6220 38.23 PAUL'S IPAD SVC ACCT 287303768387 Telephone N

03-303-000-0000-6220 38.23 MIKE LAPTOP SVC ACCT 287303768387 Telephone N

03-303-000-0000-6220 38.23 CAROL LAPTOP SVC ACCT 287303768387 Telephone N

301

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 55.00  110855

Innovative Office Solutions, LLC

Innovative Office Solutions, LLC 4.30  211406

301 R&B  Administration59.30

302

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 18.98  22340

ULINE

ULINE 75.95  111351

302 R&B  Engineering/Construction94.93

303

Aitkin Tire Shop

Aitkin Tire Shop 1,648.00  5195

AT&T Mobility (R&B)

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

-

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

86467

03-303-000-0000-6590 149.00 REPAIR PARTS 40243020 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

14887

03-303-000-0000-6360 15.64 SHOP LAUNDRY 4200188435 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 15.64 SHOP LAUNDRY 4200908419 Services, Labor, Contracts N

2763

03-303-000-0000-6255 117.00 AUG 24 MCGREGOR ACCT 2025 Garbage Y

03-303-000-0000-6255 81.90 AUG 24 PALISADE ACCT 91 Garbage Y

1430

03-303-000-0000-6417 19.99 MCGREGOR SHOP SUPPLIES 39316 Shop/Building Maintenance N

8622

03-303-000-0000-6220 117.11 JACOBSON 218-752-6591 Telephone N

03-303-000-0000-6220 117.11 MCGREGOR 218-768-4481 Telephone N

03-303-000-0000-6220 117.11 PALISADE 218-845-2607 Telephone N

1754

03-303-000-0000-6255 140.28 AITKIN SHOP ACCT 1979600 Garbage N

10411

03-303-000-0000-6181 195.00 20204 BOOT REIMBURSEMENT L&M FLEET Safety Footwear Allowance N

1818

03-303-000-0000-6516 500.00 E-911 STREET SIGNAGE 1219 Signs & Posts Y

2340

AT&T Mobility (R&B) 114.69  37916

Auto Value Aitkin

Auto Value Aitkin 149.00  186467

Cintas Corporation

Cintas Corporation 31.28  214887

Countryside Sanitation, LLC

Countryside Sanitation, LLC 198.90  22763

Dotzler Power Equipment

Dotzler Power Equipment 19.99  11430

Frontier Communications Holdings LLC

Frontier Communications Holdings LLC 351.33  38622

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc 140.28  11754

GEIST/ DOUG JR

GEIST/ DOUG JR 195.00  110411

Glen's Sign Design

Glen's Sign Design 500.00  11818

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Page 22
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6417 5.99 AITKIN SHOP ACCT 2054 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6417 19.98 AITKIN SHOP ACCT 2054 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6417 9.29 AITKIN SHOP ACCT 2054 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6516 17.78 SIGN SUPPLIES ACCT 2054 Signs & Posts N

03-303-000-0000-6516 14.78 SIGN SUPPLIES ACCT 2054 Signs & Posts N

03-303-000-0000-6521 24.99 MAILBOX REPAIR ACCT 2054 Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 24.27 REPAIR PARTS ACCT 2054 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 7.78 REPAIR PARTS ACCT 2054 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 16.58 REPAIR PARTS ACCT 2054 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10410

03-303-000-0000-6360 50.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 4/12-6/30/24 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 100.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 4/12-6/30/24 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 500.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 4/12-6/30/24 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 200.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 4/12-6/30/24 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 500.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 4/12-6/30/24 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 150.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 4/12-6/30/24 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 17.50 DAM REMOVAL LABOR 4/12-6/30/24 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 61.22 MILEAGE 4/12-6/30/24 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 124.47 MILEAGE 4/12-6/30/24 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 56.13 MILEAGE 4/12-6/30/24 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 95.21 MILEAGE 4/12-6/30/24 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 21.25 MILEAGE 4/12-6/30/24 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 65.52 MILEAGE 4/12-6/30/24 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 83.01 MILEAGE 4/12-6/30/24 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 13.13 MILEAGE 4/12-6/30/24 Services, Labor, Contracts N

10295

03-303-000-0000-6520 16,776.39 APPLY CALC W MOBILIZATION 1070651 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

03-303-000-0000-6520 20,221.31 APPLY CALC W MOBILIZATION 1070651 Calcium Chloride Dust Control N

2941

03-303-000-0000-6516 202.31 RT CLEARANCE MARKER 224800 Signs & Posts N

03-303-000-0000-6516 550.95 RRX ADV WARNING 224800 Signs & Posts N

03-303-000-0000-6516 863.74 STOP AHEAD 224800 Signs & Posts N

03-303-000-0000-6516 336.63 AITKIN TWP SIGNS 224800 Signs & Posts N

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 141.44  92340

JOHNSON/TERRY

JOHNSON/TERRY 2,037.44  1510410

Knife River Corporation

Knife River Corporation 36,997.70  210295

M R Sign Co Inc

Page 23
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6590 121.15 REPAIR PARTS 224953 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 60.57 REPAIR PARTS 224953 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

3100

03-303-000-0000-6570 2,163.63 SWATARA DIESEL AITKINRB Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 1,945.23 SWATARA DIESEL AITKINRB Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

5917

03-303-000-0000-6360 130.00 GRADING AUG 24 Services, Labor, Contracts N

14155

03-303-000-0000-6360 120.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 862370 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

9692

03-303-000-0000-6423 171.94 NAT GAS: AITKIN SHOP 0506048841-00001 Fuel for Buildings N

8372

03-303-000-0000-6417 20.00 AITKIN SHOP 61514 SIR Shop/Building Maintenance N

9179

03-303-000-0000-6590 5.94 REPAIR PARTS X0095675:01 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 5.94 REPAIR PARTS X220094447:01 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 267.75 REPAIR PARTS X220094461:01 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 220.58 REPAIR PARTS X220094461:01 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 220.58 REPAIR PARTS X220094461:01 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 220.58 REPAIR PARTS X220094461:01 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 191.22 REPAIR PARTS X220094835:01 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 127.66 REPAIR PARTS X220095600:01 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 127.66 REPAIR PARTS X220095600:01 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 127.66 REPAIR PARTS X220095600:01 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

8436

M R Sign Co Inc 2,135.35  62941

McGregor Oil

McGregor Oil 4,108.86  23100

Mike's Bobcat Service, Inc.

Mike's Bobcat Service, Inc. 130.00  15917

Minnesota Beaver Control LLC

Minnesota Beaver Control LLC 120.00  114155

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 171.94  19692

Mn Petroleum Marketers Assn

Mn Petroleum Marketers Assn 20.00  18372

NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, LLC

NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, LLC 1,515.57  109179

Northland Parts

Page 24
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6590 43.95 REPAIR PARTS ACCY 3741 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 4.49 REPAIR PARTS ACCY 3741 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10720

03-303-000-0000-6590 717.67 REPAIR PARTS PSO125690-1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

14861

03-303-000-0000-6570 1,628.00 MOTOR OIL 0239617-IN Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 639.10 TRANNY OIL 0241038-IN Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 845.35 HYDRAULIC OIL 0241038-IN Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

8537

03-303-000-0000-6417 38.50 AITKIN SHOP 2386922 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6590 994.52 REPAIR PARTS-FILTERS 2386922 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 84.86 REPAIR PARTS 2386922 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

15211

03-303-000-0000-6255 77.22 GARBAGE: MCGRATH ACCT 1652085 Garbage N

4070

03-303-000-0000-6590 13.99 REPAIR PARTS ACCT 2716 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 163.42 REPAIR PARTS ACCT 2716 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 79.92 REPAIR PARTS ACCT 2716 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

14812

03-303-000-0000-6220 154.99 AUG PHONE/INTERNET ACCT 009-038972 Telephone N

8364

03-303-000-0000-6590 84.38 REPAIR PARTS 470862 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 84.38 REPAIR PARTS 470862 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 84.38 REPAIR PARTS 470862 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 84.38 REPAIR PARTS 470862 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Northland Parts 48.44  28436

Nuss Truck Group Inc

Nuss Truck Group Inc 717.67  110720

Parman Energy Group

Parman Energy Group 3,112.45  314861

Powerplan OIB

Powerplan OIB 1,117.88  38537

Quality Disposal Systems Inc

Quality Disposal Systems Inc 77.22  115211

Riley Auto Supply

Riley Auto Supply 257.33  34070

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications 154.99  114812

Towmaster

Page 25
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6590 84.37 REPAIR PARTS 470862 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 84.37 REPAIR PARTS 470862 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

9946

03-303-000-0000-6417 402.84 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 50027709947 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6521 402.84 HYDROSEEDING MULCH 50027709947 Maintenance Supplies N

8279

03-303-000-0000-6417 287.04 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 2361932 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6417 189.94 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 2363104 Shop/Building Maintenance N

10196

03-303-000-0000-6590 428.42 REPAIR PARTS 694988 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

5295

03-303-000-0000-6590 151.16 REPAIR PARTS IN001568427 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 2,460.40 7'GRADER BLADES IN001568786 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 1,274.20 REPAIR PARTS IN001568955 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

R&B Capital InfrastructureDEPT

10387

03-307-000-0000-6362 1,500.00 PTOF NW1/4 OFNE1/4 S35/T48/R25 ROW PARCEL 43 Right Of Way S

7652

03-307-000-0000-6269 428.50 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 16678 Professional Services Y

10018

03-307-000-0000-6362 4,260.00 SE1/4OFNW1/4S35T48R25 NE1/4OFN PARCEL NO 38&40 Right Of Way S

Towmaster 506.26  68364

White Cap, LP

White Cap, LP 805.68  29946

Winzer Franchise Company

Winzer Franchise Company 476.98  28279

Yanmar CE NA

Yanmar CE NA 428.42  110196

Ziegler Inc

Ziegler Inc 3,885.76  35295

303 R&B  Highway Maintenance62,315.85

307

DELLWIN CANFIELD ESTATE

DELLWIN CANFIELD ESTATE 1,500.00  110387

Erickson Engineering Co.

Erickson Engineering Co. 428.50  17652

GILBERTSON/DAVID

GILBERTSON/DAVID 4,260.00  110018

Page 26
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

32 Vendors 96 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



ROW PARCEL NO 16

ROW PARCEL NO 21

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

10329

03-307-000-0000-6362 1,790.00 PTOF SE1/4OF SE1/4 S15/T47/R25 ROW PARCEL NO 1 Right Of Way N

11985

03-307-000-0000-6362 18.58 STATE DEED TAX STATE DEED TAX Right Of Way N

03-307-000-0000-6362 16.14 STATE DEED TAX STATE DEED TAX Right Of Way N

14787

03-307-000-0000-6362 4,390.00 PTOF SW1/4OF SE1/4 S11/T47/R25 Right Of Way N

9815

03-307-000-0000-6362 2,570.00 PTOF SW1/4 OFSE1/4 S11/T47/R25 ROW PARC NO 16A Right Of Way N

10409

03-307-000-0000-6362 500.00 N1/2OFSW1/4OFNE1/4 S11/T47/R25 Right Of Way S

10356

03-307-000-0000-6362 3,630.00 LOT 7 BL 2 S14/T47/R25 PAR NO 8,9,14,15 Right Of Way S

4882

03-307-000-0000-6362 680.00 LOTS 4-6 OF OPPEGARDS PARCEL NO 10 Right Of Way N

5128

03-307-000-0000-6269 4,380.92 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 232176 Professional Services N

JACKSON/ROBERT E

JACKSON/ROBERT E 1,790.00  110329

Kazmerzak/Paul

Kazmerzak/Paul 34.72  211985

MILLER/DONNIE

MILLER/DONNIE 4,390.00  114787

MILLER/SETH

MILLER/SETH 2,570.00  19815

SAUMER/DANIEL M

SAUMER/DANIEL M 500.00  110409

SWANSON/GREGORY

SWANSON/GREGORY 3,630.00  110356

Town Of Kimberly    Clerk

Town Of Kimberly    Clerk 680.00  14882

Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc 4,380.92  15128

307 R&B Capital Infrastructure24,164.14

3 Road & Bridge86,634.22

Page 27
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

11 Vendors 12 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 114 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

Unorganized Townships

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

4

Unorganized FireDEPT

173

04-422-000-0000-6801 5,149.04 2024 FIRE PROTECTION UNORG 51-27 Appropriations N

04-422-000-0000-6801 3,092.84 2024 FIRE PROTECTION UNORG 52-25 Appropriations N

04-422-000-0000-6801 1,535.21 2024 FIRE PROTECTION UNORG 52-27 Appropriations N

422

City Of Hill City

City Of Hill City 9,777.09  3173

422 Unorganized Fire9,777.09

4 Unorganized Townships9,777.09

Page 28
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 3 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

Public Health DepartmentDEPT

9608

05-400-440-0410-6405 3.78 OSS-LOBBY SPEAKER 1JXP-9TYL-3Q77 Office Supplies N

08/06/2024 08/06/2024

05-400-420-4800-6435 42.62 UCARE GRANT-PLOTTER PAPER 1R6J-NPW6-3TRC Public Health Program Related Supplies N

07/31/2024 07/31/2024

05-400-440-0410-6405 4.41 AGENCY-FILE FOLDERS 1R9V-4RJF-3VFC Office Supplies N

08/06/2024 08/06/2024

05-400-440-0410-6405 3.21 AGENCY-LETTER OPENERS/CABLES 1W64-9TMX-4YGM Office Supplies N

07/26/2024 07/26/2024

10233

05-400-420-4800-6435 267.05 UCARE-SP RESOURCES AFSP 3976386 Public Health Program Related Supplies N

12525

05-400-420-4800-6405 154.00 UCARE GRANT-INK FOR SIGNAGE 14348 Office Supplies N

07/30/2024 07/30/2024

10855

05-400-440-0410-6342 20.45 COOLER RENTAL SERVICE 150X01781301 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

08/01/2024 08/31/2024

9014

05-400-440-0410-6360 13.61 PAPER SHREDDING 26647 Services, Labor, Contracts N

07/30/2024 07/30/2024

9665

05-400-420-4800-6405 124.23 UCARE-LAMINATE FOR SIGNS 2024-094 Office Supplies N

07/31/2024 07/31/2024

4010

05-400-420-4800-6335 63.74 UCARE GRANT GAS CHGS - 7/24 AITCOHHSS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

07/01/2024 07/31/2024

400

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only)

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only) 54.02  49608

American Found for Suicide Prevention

American Found for Suicide Prevention 267.05  110233

CES Imaging

CES Imaging 154.00  112525

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 20.45  110855

PAPER STORM

PAPER STORM 13.61  19014

Premier Graphic Solutions LLC

Premier Graphic Solutions LLC 124.23  19665

Rasley Oil Company

Page 29
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-400-430-0408-6335 13.93 FAP GAS CHARGES - 7/24 AITCOHHSS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

07/01/2024 07/31/2024

10292

05-400-440-0410-6266 542.50 AGENCY  ANNUAL EIO MAINT 128745 Software Fees/License Fees N

11/02/2024 11/01/2025

10698

05-400-440-0410-6360 16.86 STERI-SAFE 8007755035 Services, Labor, Contracts 6

08/01/2024 08/31/2024

9553

05-400-440-0410-6422 9.61 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES-TOWELS 2530303040 Janitorial Supplies N

08/06/2024 08/06/2024

Income MaintenanceDEPT

9608

05-420-600-4800-6405 8.91 OSS-LOBBY SPEAKER 1JXP-9TYL-3Q77 Office Supplies N

08/06/2024 08/06/2024

05-420-600-4800-6405 5.88 IM-KEYBOARD STICKERS (CH) 1R6J-NPW6-3TRC Office Supplies N

07/31/2024 07/31/2024

05-420-600-4800-6405 10.40 AGENCY-FILE FOLDERS 1R9V-4RJF-3VFC Office Supplies N

08/06/2024 08/06/2024

05-420-600-4800-6405 7.57 AGENCY-LETTER OPENERS/CABLES 1W64-9TMX-4YGM Office Supplies N

07/26/2024 07/26/2024

10855

05-420-600-4800-6342 48.21 COOLER RENTAL SERVICE 150X01781301 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

08/01/2024 08/31/2024

11051

Rasley Oil Company 77.67  24010

Savance, LLC

Savance, LLC 542.50  110292

Stericycle,Inc

Stericycle,Inc 16.86  110698

Vestis

Vestis 9.61  19553

400 Public Health Department1,280.00

420

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only)

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only) 32.76  49608

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 48.21  110855

Department of Human Services

Page 30
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

10 Vendors 14 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-420-620-4400-6026 197.02 MCRE/GAMC/NONRES ESTATE A300MM2C01I State Share - GAMC Estate N

06/01/2024 06/30/2024

05-420-650-4400-6025 4,204.20 MA LTC UN 65 A300MM2C01I State/Fed Share - MA Program N

06/01/2024 06/30/2024

05-420-650-4400-6025 317.56 G8 LTC LT65 CY20 A300MM2C01I State/Fed Share - MA Program N

06/01/2024 06/30/2024

05-420-650-4400-6026 48,144.24 MA ESTATE COLLECTIONS-FED A300MM2C01I State/Fed Share - MA Estate N

06/01/2024 06/30/2024

05-420-650-4400-6026 468.43 CV MA ESTATE COLL - FED A300MM2C01I State/Fed Share - MA Estate N

06/01/2024 06/30/2024

05-420-650-4400-6026 24,072.11 MA ESTATE COLLECTIONS-STATE A300MM2C01I State/Fed Share - MA Estate N

06/01/2024 06/30/2024

05-420-650-4400-6026 178.79 CV MA ESTATE COLL -  STATE A300MM2C01I State/Fed Share - MA Estate N

06/01/2024 06/30/2024

05-420-630-4100-6011 69.10 MAXIS FS RECOVERIES A300MX01256I County Share-Food Support N

06/01/2024 06/30/2024

88127

05-420-600-4800-6241 1,800.00 IM-MFWCAA CONF 2024 Meeting/Conference Registration Fee N

08/05/2024 08/05/2024

3337

05-420-640-4800-6241 750.00 MFSRC CONF REG (JL/KP) 200011678 Meeting/Conference Registration Fee N

9014

05-420-600-4800-6360 32.08 PAPER SHREDDING 26647 Services, Labor, Contracts N

07/30/2024 07/30/2024

10292

05-420-600-4800-6266 1,278.75 AGENCY  ANNUAL EIO MAINT 128745 Software Fees/License Fees N

11/02/2024 11/01/2025

89003

05-420-640-4800-6379 75.00 IV-D SERVICES 001479803401 20240289 Other Iv-D Charges Y

Department of Human Services 77,651.45  811051

MFWCAA CONFERENCE

MFWCAA CONFERENCE 1,800.00  188127

Minnesota County Attorneys Association

Minnesota County Attorneys Association 750.00  13337

PAPER STORM

PAPER STORM 32.08  19014

Savance, LLC

Savance, LLC 1,278.75  110292

Seven County Process Servers LLC

Page 31
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

07/27/2024 07/27/2024

10698

05-420-600-4800-6360 39.73 STERI-SAFE 8007755035 Services, Labor, Contracts 6

08/01/2024 08/31/2024

86235

05-420-600-4800-6405 13.76 IM-NAME PLATE (TN) 1144218-0 Office Supplies N

05-420-640-4800-6300 55.49 CS-COPIER CONTRACT 332513-0 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

9553

05-420-600-4800-6422 22.64 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES-TOWELS 2530303040 Janitorial Supplies N

08/06/2024 08/06/2024

Social ServicesDEPT

9608

05-430-700-4800-6405 14.30 OSS-LOBBY SPEAKER 1JXP-9TYL-3Q77 Office Supplies N

08/06/2024 08/06/2024

05-430-700-4800-6405 16.71 AGENCY-FILE FOLDERS 1R9V-4RJF-3VFC Office Supplies N

08/06/2024 08/06/2024

05-430-700-4800-6405 12.17 AGENCY-LETTER OPENERS/CABLES 1W64-9TMX-4YGM Office Supplies N

07/26/2024 07/26/2024

10855

05-430-700-4800-6342 77.44 COOLER RENTAL SERVICE 150X01781301 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

08/01/2024 08/31/2024

9014

05-430-700-4800-6360 51.51 PAPER SHREDDING 26647 Services, Labor, Contracts N

07/30/2024 07/30/2024

Seven County Process Servers LLC 75.00  189003

Stericycle,Inc

Stericycle,Inc 39.73  110698

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 69.25  286235

Vestis

Vestis 22.64  19553

420 Income Maintenance81,799.87

430

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only)

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only) 43.18  39608

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 77.44  110855

PAPER STORM

Page 32
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

11 Vendors 22 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

10657

05-430-000-0000-1205 2,000.00 POSTAGE 11465883 Postage Account N

08/01/2024 08/01/2024

4010

05-430-700-4800-6335 247.70 SS GAS CHARGES - 7/24 AITCOHHSS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

07/01/2024 07/31/2024

10292

05-430-700-4800-6266 2,053.75 AGENCY  ANNUAL EIO MAINT 128745 Software Fees/License Fees N

11/02/2024 11/01/2025

10698

05-430-700-4800-6360 63.81 STERI-SAFE 8007755035 Services, Labor, Contracts 6

08/01/2024 08/31/2024

86235

05-430-700-4800-6480 249.00 HCBS-L SHAPED DES Small Furniture/Equipment N

9553

05-430-700-4800-6422 36.36 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES-TOWELS 2530303040 Janitorial Supplies N

08/06/2024 08/06/2024

PAPER STORM 51.51  19014

Quadient Finance USA, Inc

Quadient Finance USA, Inc 2,000.00  110657

Rasley Oil Company

Rasley Oil Company 247.70  14010

Savance, LLC

Savance, LLC 2,053.75  110292

Stericycle,Inc

Stericycle,Inc 63.81  110698

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 249.00  186235

Vestis

Vestis 36.36  19553

430 Social Services4,822.75

5 Health & Human Services87,902.62

Page 33
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

9 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 47 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

State

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

9

UndesignatedDEPT

4580

09-000-000-0000-2030 840.00 VITAL STATISTICAL MARRIAGE REP JULY 2024 State Fees, Assessments & Surcharges N

0

Mn Dept Of Finance

Mn Dept Of Finance 840.00  14580

0 Undesignated840.00

9 State840.00

Page 34
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



287302631438X0803202

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

Timber Permit BondsDEPT

11252

10-900-000-0000-2300 297.68 REFUND BOND 13919 Timber Permit Bonds N

12589

10-900-000-0000-2300 511.52 REFUND BOND 14470 Timber Permit Bonds Y

5791

10-900-000-0000-2300 3,900.65 REFUND BOND 14547 Timber Permit Bonds N

Forfeited Tax SalesDEPT

170

10-923-000-0000-6590 63.03 2024 F150 XL LOF 49014 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6590 63.03 2016 F150  LOF 49265 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6590 69.79 2019 F150 ELE KIT LOF RF WHEEL 49280 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6590 61.05 2012 F150 LOF 49307 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6590 80.46 2019 F150 LOF BRAKES 49329 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6590 75.74 2020 F350 LOF 49371 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6590 63.96 2015 F250 LOF MULTIPT INSPECTI 49380 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

195

10-923-000-0000-6590 330.00 2 TRAILER TIRES ST 205 75/15 0063532 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

10452

10-923-000-0000-6220 657.82 CELL PHONE Telephone N

06/26/2024 07/25/2024

13725

10-923-000-0000-6450 7.59 DUR BATT LTHM 2450 1PK 22631 Field Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6450 8.05 HARDWARE 23888 Field Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6450 24.29 CULTIVATOR ACE 4T 28753 Field Supplies N

900

Benson/John

Benson/John 297.68  111252

Haapoja/George

Haapoja/George 511.52  112589

Sappi

Sappi 3,900.65  15791

900 Timber Permit Bonds4,709.85

923

Aitkin Motor Company

Aitkin Motor Company 477.06  7170

Aitkin Tire Shop

Aitkin Tire Shop 330.00  1195

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility 657.82  110452

Beartooth Hardware Inc

Page 35
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

10855

10-923-000-0000-6342 95.00 SHOP WATER 150X01787704 Office/Equipment-Rental N

08/01/2024 08/31/2024

1754

10-923-000-0000-6255 110.30 SHOP GARBAGE 372584 Garbage N

10412

10-923-000-0000-6590 4.23 MARKER LIGHT 1878-192392 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

86235

10-923-000-0000-6405 52.56 6X9 ENVELOPES 332228-0 Office Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6360 355.25 COPIER CONTRACT 332465-0 Miscellaneous-Services N

04/15/2024 07/16/2024

15229

10-923-000-0000-6330 62.36 GRAND RAPIDS LAND COMMISS MTG 082024 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

Law LibraryDEPT

5173

10-926-000-0000-6455 1,259.61 LIBRARY PLAN CHARGES 850536223 Law Books N

08/01/2024 08/31/2024

10-926-000-0000-6455 1,562.70 ONLINE SUBSCRIPTION 850567383 Law Books N

07/01/2024 07/31/2024

Beartooth Hardware Inc 39.93  313725

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 95.00  110855

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc 110.30  11754

O'Reilly Auto Parts

O'Reilly Auto Parts 4.23  110412

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 407.81  286235

Thompson/Dennis J

Thompson/Dennis J 62.36  115229

923 Forfeited Tax Sales2,184.51

926

Thomson Reuters-West Publishing

Thomson Reuters-West Publishing 2,822.31  25173

926 Law Library2,822.31

10 Trust9,716.67

Page 36
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

9 Vendors 18 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 23 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

11

Resource ManagementDEPT

15370

11-925-000-0000-6273 4,000.00 BUCKTHORN BASAL/FOLIAR CONTROL 07/31/2024 Timber Improvement Y

13934

11-925-000-0000-6590 558.98 GRADER TIRE 74215 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

County SurveyorDEPT

86467

11-939-000-0000-6450 10.99 LOW PRESSURE TIRE GA 40244619 Supplies N

13725

11-939-000-0000-6450 29.69 SHOVEL RND PNT 61"L WD 24676 Supplies N

8434

11-939-000-0000-6356 22,116.48 CIVIL 3D GOV SINGLE USE 3 YEAR SI662278 License Fees N

08/01/2024 07/31/2027

925

Sullivan Jr/Barry D

Sullivan Jr/Barry D 4,000.00  115370

The Tire Barn

The Tire Barn 558.98  113934

925 Resource Management4,558.98

939

Auto Value Aitkin

Auto Value Aitkin 10.99  186467

Beartooth Hardware Inc

Beartooth Hardware Inc 29.69  113725

DLT Solutions, Inc

DLT Solutions, Inc 22,116.48  18434

939 County Surveyor22,157.16

11 Forest Development26,716.14

Page 37
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 5 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

13

Taxes And PenaltiesDEPT

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 83.56 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT - P2 2097 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 249.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT - P2 2094 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 112.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT - P2 2096 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 12.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT - 2 2095 Cur - Property Taxes N

943

KUHLMAN/MELVIN

KUHLMAN/MELVIN 83.56  1999999000

LOWE/CHARLES

LOWE/CHARLES 249.00  1999999000

RAVEILL/LISA

RAVEILL/LISA 112.00  1999999000

SACK/LONNIE

SACK/LONNIE 12.00  1999999000

943 Taxes And Penalties456.56

13 Taxes & Penalties456.56

Page 38
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 4 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Aitkin County Collaborative
COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

 4:45PM8/12/24
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

Collaborative-Aitkin SchoolDEPT

86308

15-450-000-0000-6231 36,632.00 24-25 LCTS ALLOCATION Aitkin School Services N

07/01/2024 06/30/2025

450

Aitkin Public Schools

Aitkin Public Schools 36,632.00  186308

450 Collaborative-Aitkin School36,632.00

15 Aitkin County Collaborative36,632.00

Page 39
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

 4:45PM8/12/24
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

LLCC AdministrationDEPT

9561

19-521-000-0000-6405 13.62 LAMINATION SHEETS 1FCX-4NCN-L1GJ Office Supplies N

11419

19-521-000-0000-6254 974.71 PROPANE FOR DINING HALL 2669626 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

2763

19-521-000-0000-6255 157.95 AUGUST 2024 GARBAGE 5394 Garbage Y

08/01/2024 08/31/2024

14812

19-521-000-0000-6220 685.80 WIFI AND PHONE 024-033167 Telephone N

08/01/2024 08/31/2024

86235

19-521-000-0000-6405 9.70 ADHESIVE SPRAY 332288-0 Office Supplies N

9287

19-521-000-0000-6454 2,205.00 SWEATSHIRT. DELAYED ORDER DELI 303108 Commissary Supplies-Non Jail Y

19-521-000-0000-6454 108.00 HATS FOR CANTEEN 304895 Commissary Supplies-Non Jail Y

11574

19-521-000-0000-6254 11,500.00 FIREWOOD 080624ACLD Utilities-Gas and Electric N

LLCC EducationDEPT

9561

19-522-000-0000-6431 99.98 SUPPLIES FOR TIE DYING 17TY-VH3P-VHYD Educational Supplies N

19-522-000-0000-6431 52.23 BUTTERFLY NETS FOR CAMP 19MJ-97LG-Q9QX Educational Supplies N

19-522-000-0000-6431 138.26 CAMP MATERIALS 1FCX-4NCN-L1GJ Educational Supplies N

521

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 13.62  19561

Beaudry Oil & Service, Inc.

Beaudry Oil & Service, Inc. 974.71  111419

Countryside Sanitation, LLC

Countryside Sanitation, LLC 157.95  12763

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications 685.80  114812

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 9.70  186235

The Teehive LLC

The Teehive LLC 2,313.00  29287

Timber Transport-Curt Raveill

Timber Transport-Curt Raveill 11,500.00  111574

521 LLCC Administration15,654.78

522

Amazon Business

Page 40
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

 4:45PM8/12/24
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

13725

19-522-000-0000-6431 14.44 NAILS FOR BIRDHOUSES 6182 Educational Supplies N

LLCC FoodDEPT

3810

19-523-000-0000-6418 5.67 GROCERIES 7684653 Groceries-Students N

10076

19-523-000-0000-6420 856.92 NEW KITCHEN CARTS - REIMBURSE 72942553 Food Service Supplies N

19-523-000-0000-6418 2,002.44 GROCERIES 72951422 Groceries-Students N

19-523-000-0000-6418 1,151.41 GROCERIES 73040278 Groceries-Students N

4968

19-523-000-0000-6418 865.36 GROCERIES 489767-00 Groceries-Students N

19-523-000-0000-6418 770.06 GROCERIES 492941-00 Groceries-Students N

19-523-000-0000-6418 917.18 GROCERIES 495925-00 Groceries-Students N

LLCC MaintenanceDEPT

9561

19-524-000-0000-6590 75.95 DOOR STOPS FOR NSL 1CXJ-61WD-C46C Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

19-524-000-0000-6590 61.98 LAWN MOWER BELT 1FCX-4NCN-L1GJ Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

2340

19-524-000-0000-6590 40.96 ANT SPRAY, Maint Acct 2498 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

15300

Amazon Business 290.47  39561

Beartooth Hardware Inc

Beartooth Hardware Inc 14.44  113725

522 LLCC Education304.91

523

Paulbeck's County Market

Paulbeck's County Market 5.67  13810

PFS Minnesota

PFS Minnesota 4,010.77  310076

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc 2,552.60  34968

523 LLCC Food6,569.04

524

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 137.93  29561

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 40.96  12340

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE

Page 41
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

 4:45PM8/12/24
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

19-524-000-0000-6590 53.13 MATERIALS TO PATCH WALL 310021 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

3776

19-524-000-0000-6335 177.40 GAS FOR VEHICLES 2187684653 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

4070

19-524-000-0000-6590 30.99 AIR COMPRESSOR BELT 646547 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE 53.13  115300

Palisade One Stop

Palisade One Stop 177.40  13776

Riley Auto Supply

Riley Auto Supply 30.99  14070

524 LLCC Maintenance440.41

19 Long Lake Conservation Center22,969.14

Page 42
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 25 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

21

ParksDEPT

13649

21-520-000-0000-6342 35.00 RENT TILLER, MANTIS 11013 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts 1

13725

21-520-000-0000-6523 132.43 STAIN THINNER BRUSH SUPPLIES 24569 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies N

21-520-000-0000-6523 11.56 CARPENTER PENCIL & TORXBIT 3/8 27293 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies N

21-520-000-0000-6523 53.08 8" SCREW WOOD STN 27461 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies N

21-520-000-0000-6523 16.46 2" & 3"BLK/SLV #2 ADH & MARK P 27556 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies N

1754

21-520-000-0000-6255 B 223.65 AITKIN CAMP GARBAGE 372586 Garbage N

7525

21-520-000-0000-6450 24.00 TREATED SPINDLE 2X2-42" OR 48" 2407-110291 Field Supplies N

9354

21-520-000-0000-6360 425.00 SNAKE RIVER CAMPGROUND SEWER 23471 Services, Labor, Contracts N

9972

21-520-000-0000-6360 475.00 JULY MOWING JACOBSON 080624 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

3024

21-520-000-0000-6804 7,310.00 REPAIR & MAINT ON CONNECTOR 080624 State Grant - Northwoods ATV-Expense Y

9109

21-520-000-0000-6360 88.00 AXTELL RIDING PORTABLE INV/2024/9894 Services, Labor, Contracts N

08/01/2024 08/31/2024

21-520-000-0000-6360 88.00 BLIND LAKE PORTABLE INV/2024/9899 Services, Labor, Contracts N

08/01/2024 08/31/2024

21-520-000-0000-6360 88.00 LAWLER TRAILHEAD PORTABLE INV/2024/9904 Services, Labor, Contracts N

08/01/2024 08/31/2024

520

Aitkin Rental Center

Aitkin Rental Center 35.00  113649

Beartooth Hardware Inc

Beartooth Hardware Inc 213.53  413725

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc 223.65  11754

Hometown Bldg Supply

Hometown Bldg Supply 24.00  17525

Kangas Enterprise, Inc

Kangas Enterprise, Inc 425.00  19354

KB Companies LLC

KB Companies LLC 475.00  19972

Kingsley/Russell Lee

Kingsley/Russell Lee 7,310.00  13024

Nelson Sanitation & Rental, Inc.

Page 43
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

21

21-520-000-0000-6360 88.00 MCGREGOR TRAILHEAD PORTABLE INV/2024/9905 Services, Labor, Contracts N

08/01/2024 08/31/2024

15211

21-520-000-0000-6255 221.36 SNAKE RIVER GARBAGE 1187622 Garbage N

9617

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 200.00 AITKIN CAMPGROUND PUMPING 39975 Services, Labor, Contracts N

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 300.00 AITKIN CAMPGROUND EMERGENCY DU 39975 Services, Labor, Contracts N

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 200.00 BERGLUND PARK SEWER PUMPING 39976 Services, Labor, Contracts N

12718

21-520-000-0000-6802 13,494.84 LAWLER LOOPS 080624 Trail Grants-State N

10339

21-520-000-0000-6804 1,032.18 GRK LAG SCREWS 2 State Grant - Northwoods ATV-Expense N

21-520-000-0000-6804 2,068.75 TRAIL WORK 3 State Grant - Northwoods ATV-Expense N

06/03/2024 06/03/2024

21-520-000-0000-6804 4,567.15 TRAIL WORK 4 State Grant - Northwoods ATV-Expense N

05/03/2024 08/11/2024

Nelson Sanitation & Rental, Inc. 352.00  49109

Quality Disposal Systems Inc

Quality Disposal Systems Inc 221.36  115211

Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc.

Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc. 700.00  39617

Up North Riders

Up North Riders 13,494.84  112718

White Pine Riders

White Pine Riders 7,668.08  310339

520 Parks31,142.46

21 Parks31,142.46

Page 44
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

12 Vendors 22 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 22 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

Coronavirus Relief Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

22

American Rescue Plan - COVIDDEPT

9085

22-716-000-0000-6818 13,080.00 JAIL BOILER REPLACE 12330 Category: Revenue Replacement N

716

Climate Makers Inc

Climate Makers Inc 13,080.00  19085

716 American Rescue Plan - COVID13,080.00

22 Coronavirus Relief Fund13,080.00

453,349.43

Page 45
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Final Total: 255 Vendors 434 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:45PM8/12/24

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 46
Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 115,884.22 General Fund 1

 11,598.31 Reserves Fund 2

 86,634.22 Road & Bridge 3

 9,777.09 Unorganized Townships 4

 87,902.62 Health & Human Services 5

 840.00 State 9

 9,716.67 Trust 10

 26,716.14 Forest Development 11

 456.56 Taxes & Penalties 13

 36,632.00 Aitkin County Collaborative 15

 22,969.14 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 31,142.46 Parks 21

 13,080.00 Coronavirus Relief Fund 22

 453,349.43

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



WLB1
 8:36AM8/15/24

N

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


Aitkin County 2I



 8:36AM8/15/24
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

EnforcementDEPT

170

01-200-000-0000-6620 48,210.00 24 F150 SQUAD 1 0008407 Auto, Trailers, Snowmobiles, ATV N

01-200-000-0000-6620 48,210.00 24 F150 SQUAD 2 0008408 Auto, Trailers, Snowmobiles, ATV N

200

Aitkin Motor Company

Aitkin Motor Company 96,420.00  2170

200 Enforcement96,420.00

1 General Fund96,420.00

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



 8:36AM8/15/24
WLB1

Reserves Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

2

EnforcementDEPT

170

02-200-028-0000-6620 48,210.00 24 F150 SQUAD 3 0008409 Sheriff Enforcement/Squad Cars N

200

Aitkin Motor Company

Aitkin Motor Company 48,210.00  1170

200 Enforcement48,210.00

2 Reserves Fund48,210.00

144,630.00

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Final Total: 2 Vendors 3 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



 8:36AM8/15/24
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 96,420.00 General Fund 1

 48,210.00 Reserves Fund 2

 144,630.00

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



KMR1
10:35AM8/15/24

Y

N

D

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2J



Account/Formula

10:35AM8/15/24
KMR1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2024 08/10/20241.27 1 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2024 08/12/2024616.68 3 N

Bremer Bank8410

617.95  28410

General Fund617.95

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description            Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

10:35AM8/15/24
KMR1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

21

21-520-000-0000-5510 Co. Parks Campground FeesCAMP REFUND - THORNBLOOM B - 774720.00 2 N
Bremer Bank8410

20.00  18410

Parks20.00

637.95

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description            Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

21 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 2 Vendors 3 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



10:35AM8/15/24
KMR1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 617.95 General Fund 1

 20.00 Parks 21

 637.95

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



Account/Formula

 1:55PM8/15/24
WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-400-420-4800-6435 Public Health Program Related SuppliesUCARE GRANT-1/2 INFLATABLE EXP842.89 3 N

07/18/2024 07/18/2024

05-400-420-4800-6435 Public Health Program Related SuppliesUCARE GRANT-STAY EVENT T-SHIRT370.00 4 N

07/18/2024 07/18/2024

05-400-450-0451-6435 Public Health Program Related SuppliesPH BUDGET LINE-SCHOOL/CMT. EVE369.23 5 N

07/17/2024 07/17/2024

05-430-760-3980-6020 Licensing & Resource DevelopmentLICENSING BACKGROUND CHECK 172930031132.00 1 N

07/17/2024 07/17/2024

05-430-710-3190-6020 Court Related Services & ActivitiesCOURT RELATED-DRUG TESTING 175039097479.97 9 N

07/17/2024 07/17/2024

05-430-710-3190-6020 Court Related Services & ActivitiesCOURT RELATED-EXTINGUISHER 17528301760.12 2 N

07/24/2024 07/24/2024

05-400-440-0410-6405 Office SuppliesAGENCY-WATER COOLER PARTS PWC-679994.74 6 N

07/25/2024 07/25/2024

05-420-600-4800-6405 Office SuppliesAGENCY-WATER COOLER PARTS PWC-6799911.17 7 N

07/25/2024 07/25/2024

05-430-700-4800-6405 Office SuppliesAGENCY-WATER COOLER PARTS PWC-6799917.94 8 N

07/25/2024 07/25/2024

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

2,288.06  95462

Health & Human Services2,288.06

2,288.06

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description            Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

5 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 9 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 9 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County 2K



Account/Formula

 1:54PM8/15/24
WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-400-420-4800-6435 Public Health Program Related SuppliesUCARE GRANT-STAY EVENT T-SHIRT656.25 1 N
Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

656.25  15462

Health & Human Services656.25

656.25

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

5 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

 1:54PM8/15/24
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-252-003-0000-6339 Meals (Overnight)#344 #341 TRNG LUNCH 00152723.41 15 N

01-252-003-0000-6335 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges#344 CTO TRNG 01284320.00 14 N

01-252-003-0000-6339 Meals (Overnight)344 & 341 CTO TRNG - LUNCH 01775920.81 19 N

01-252-003-0000-6335 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges344 CTO TRNG 04267720.00 13 N

01-252-000-0000-6430 Medical Expense/Supplies - InmatesPORTABLE TOILET 05390499.99 27 N

01-252-003-0000-6339 Meals (Overnight)344 & 341 CTO TRAINING DINNER 05993948.54 18 N

01-252-252-0000-6465 Inmate Welfare SuppliesBATH TOWEL; MICROWAVE 097509122.92 33 N

01-043-000-0000-6268 Staff Training, DevelopmentLORI MAAO FALL CONFERENCE REG 11411700.00 9 N

01-122-000-0000-6268 Staff Training, DevelopmentSOILS CLASS BA & CP 1341600.00 3 N

01-200-200-0000-6800 VCET Program ExpendituresFIRE HOOKS 190791124.80 26 N

01-280-000-0000-6240 Membership/Dues/Association FeesAMEM DUES 2025829-597200.00 31 N

01-200-019-0000-6460 Deputy SuppliesJUTE TUG ROPE 2272872523.77 28 N

01-252-000-0000-6314 Radio MaintCATHETER 227939.70 34 N

01-252-003-0000-6339 Meals (Overnight)#344 & 341 CTO TRNG LUNCH 2306502629.99 17 N

01-252-252-0000-6465 Inmate Welfare SuppliesSHEA BUTTER 2851454922.56 32 N

01-001-000-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel LodgingKEARNEY HOTEL STAY 3014211.85 11 N

07/17/2024 07/18/2024

01-052-000-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel LodgingHOTEL STAY FOR MACA TECH DAYS 3022223.03 10 N

07/18/2024 07/19/2024

01-252-000-0000-6590 Repair & Maintenance SuppliesWASHER BRAKE SHIFT ACTUATOR 32560209780474.28 35 N

01-049-000-0000-6266 Software Fees/License FeesSHODAN - JULY 3AE6D18C-000769.00 1 N

01-043-000-0000-6360 Services, Labor, Contracts, GIS MappingCHAT GPT SUBSCRIPTION 4720.00 8 N

01-200-000-0000-6360 Services, Labor, ContractsDROPBOX SUBS. 6TRKVSRH1D6N19.99 25 N

01-391-000-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel LodgingINSPECTING CLASS 72424432.84 2 N

01-120-000-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel LodgingFALL TRAINING AT CRAGENS 73793297.10 12 N

01-252-000-0000-6330 Prisoner Transportation & Travel#211 TRANSPORT GAS 804468.61 20 N

01-252-000-0000-6430 Medical Expense/Supplies - InmatesLUBRICANT & WIPES 8420327911.31 29 N

01-049-000-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel LodgingHOTEL FOR PLT CE 8460282110.02 6 N

01-252-003-0000-6332 School Hotel / Motel LodgingJOHN CTO TRANINING 85024EE023933489.95 22 N

01-252-003-0000-6339 Meals (Overnight)344 & 341 CTO TRNG- MEAL 942.22 16 N

01-200-000-0000-6360 Services, Labor, ContractsSPYPOINT SUBSCRIPTION CE486A8D-00225.00 24 N

01-122-000-0000-6360 Services, Labor, ContractsMONTHLY ZOOM CONTRACT INV26587919915.99 4 N

01-252-000-0000-6430 Medical Expense/Supplies - InmatesK.N INMATE MEDS POSO1-290165.35 30 N

01-200-000-0000-6180 Clothing Allowance#221 PRO FIT HOLSTER & LOOP SAF39154490.00 23 N

01-252-003-0000-6332 School Hotel / Motel Lodging344 HOTEL CTO TRNG VI3885489.95 21 N

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

4,832.98  335462

General Fund4,832.98

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 33 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



MNDVA Grant/Donations for Vets Expenses

Account/Formula

 1:54PM8/15/24
WLB1

Reserves Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

2

02-120-000-0000-6357 PAID PUC FOR L. C. 3016300107.15 5 N

07/15/2024 07/15/2024

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

107.15  15462

Reserves Fund107.15

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

2 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

 1:54PM8/15/24
WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

21

21-520-000-0000-6450 Field Supplies25FT REPLACEMENT HOSE SPRAYERS 6620334.99 7 N
Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

34.99  15462

Parks34.99

4,975.12

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

21 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 3 Vendors 35 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



 1:54PM8/15/24
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 5
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 4,832.98 General Fund 1

 107.15 Reserves Fund 2

 34.99 Parks 21

 4,975.12

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



 1:55PM8/15/24
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 2,288.06 Health & Human Services 5

 2,288.06

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



 1:54PM8/15/24
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 656.25 Health & Human Services 5

 656.25

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total Elan pd 8.1.24 = $7919.43



TKI N
t OUNTY

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

rsr 1857- Requested Meeting Date: August 27,2024

Title of ltem: Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant

2L
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

fZ npprove/Deny Motion

l_l Oirection Requested

Discussion ltem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing"
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Wendie Bright

Department:
Auditor's Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant:
Warrant #86642 -Zach Johnson - Nov 24, 2021 -$9.62

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant:
Warrant #86642 -Zach Johnson - Nov 24, 2021 -$9.62

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocr,afed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



AITKIN COI,]NTY

AFFIDAVIT OF'FAII,URE TO RECEIVE WARRANT
Made Pursuant !o Minnesoh Statutcs, Section 16A.46

ITKIN
OUNTY

-i!r 

18 5 7

State

**THIS AFFIDAVI'T MUST BE NOTARIZED**

county of-A$b-t^--)
Namc:

Officer's Nalue:

t", i
N;\ME: INDIVIDUAI. OR NAMII OF BIJSINITSS)

Of{lcer Title:
(lF N()]',EUSINSSS. LEAVL BI,ANK)

Address:

Issued

L/o i1AAJ SAqt
BH M^II,}:D"IOiiCURRtiN'f ADDR}:SS * THE

{rN,slR'1'DA't'i; W;\RR\N1')

EW

Aiikin Counry warrantNumber: thU qZ ,r, f\uat ({I/\^-taJrrSB rrut a ,;$'
t-az I Nar.2

L/' try_ 
(lN*SfiRT INVOICE OR vOiiCIIER INFORMATION)

/.<^'t^ \b\t S,'t*to
THI.: ORICINAI, WARRANl')

I
(I,\SF:RI NAME ONs#r

\4AII,ING ADD|TESS ON 'i-IiE ORIT}INAI. \IJARKAN'|)

in the amounl of 'J a.n'l Ql Ant lars "l- Dollars.

\ryas never received by elaimant

was received by claintant in the usual coulse ofbusiness; that *

Iladdiiional space 1s required. irse ihe rever"-e side.

If the original warrant ever cclmes into claimant's possession, said warrant will be plomptly returned, in tlie same condition as when
reoeived, to AI]'KIN COUNTY ATJDI]'OR'S OFFICE,307 2*r Street NW, Room 121, Aitkin l\,lN 5643 l, and that clainlanl lvill
reimburse the Counfy for any loss which rnay be sustained by reason of any false statement, fault, or act on claimant's part concerning
the aforesaid mattet'; and. that this afidavit is made for the purpose of securing tlre issuance of a duplicate warrant in the aforesaid
amount.

Notary Public You rnisi sign rhis Public
Sr.rbscribed ss-Oin to before ne ih:-s

da,"- ol

STATItr 0F

'L0 ?-/
and of Aifiault

(Signature anrl-f itle clAfTiart;

cxpr

l"/

W Corm. Exp. Jan. 31,

KANECOI.IIEN HU}IIER

ilgTARY PUSIIC. MINNESOTA

c-ot,jN.t'Y oF

NOTE: A warraul willbe issued aftcr liom the Aitkin Board clf Conimissioners

Aitkirr County - l,ost Warliurts,3A7 2'd Street NW, Roonr l2l, Aitkin MN 5643 l

er,rail: auditorirlco.aitkin.rnn.us



TK N
OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 27,2024

2M
Agenda ltem #

Esr 1857_
Title of ltem: William Kramber application to repurchase tax-forfeited property

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Dennis (DJ) Thompson

Department
Land

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

S 282.241allows application to repurchase tax-forfeited property by an owner/heir/mortgagee/representative of heirs of
a vested interest in the property at the time of forfeiture, have the privilege to make written application to the Aitkin
County Board requesting to be allowed to repurchase this property.

William Kramber and Susan Draper, owners at the time of forfeiture, have made and filed an application with the
County Auditor for the repurchase of the hereinafter described parcel of tax-forfeited land:

Parcel #58-0-000200 PART OF SW OF NE S OF ST HY & LESS N 20 RDS & LESS 2.08 AC TR BK 76 D P 231
LESS .11 HY. Sect: 5 Twp: 43 Rge: 23

Property will revert to the owner at the time of forfeiture.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt resolution allowing repurchase of tax forfeited property

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED August 27,2024

By Commissioner: xxx 20240827-xxx

William Kramber and Susan Draper Repurchase Resolution

WHEREAS, William Kramber and Susan Draper were the owners at the time of forfeiture. (Applicant) and,

WHEREAS, the Applicants have made and filed an application with the County Auditor for the repurchase of
the hereinafter described parcel of tax-forfeited land, in accordance with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes
1945, Section 282.241, of amended, which land is situated in the County of Aitkin, Minnesota and described as
follows, to-wit:

Parcel #58-0-000200
P 231 LESS .11 HY.

PART OF SW OF NE S OF ST HY & LESS N 20 RDS & LESS 2.08 AC TR BK 76 D
Sect: 5 Twp: 43 Rge: 23

WHEREAS, said Applicants have set forth in his application that:

A. Hardship and injustice has resulted because of forfeiture of said land, for the following reasons, to-wit

These taxes were neglected for some time due to a disability which lowered my income significantly.
Now, as of August 1,20241 am collecting social security and a pension from a former employer,
making income of triple of old disability (from $1700 a month to $5100). I am also setting up a payment
plan through my bank for future taxes.

B. That the repurchase of said land by me will promote and best serve the public interest because

I am now a reliable and financially independent person who contributes to the County of Aitkin

WHEREAS, the Applicants have made payment of all delinquent taxes of properties.

WHEREAS, this board is of the opinion that said application should be granted for such reasons.

NOW, THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, that the application of William Kramber and Susan Draper for the
purchase of the above-described parcel of tax-forfeited land be and the same is hereby granted and the
County Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to permit such repurchase according to the provisions of
Minnesota Statutes 1945, Section 282.241, as amended.

Commissioner xxx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votinq xxx

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 27th day of Auqust 2024, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 2lh day of August 2024

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator



To the Eonorable Board of County Commissioners of

,4 4l,t Counfy, Minnesota,

I, tke undersigned owner-mortgagee-he ir-representative of heirs 2/lt,'ou Ki,er4ht,t
at the

time offor/eiture af the parcel .... of land situated in tlte County Aitkin State of Minnesola, dewibed as

fottows,,o'*t,,nnfr( sktof il, s ef Jft// &Lt$FZb eAs &Lsss

?,oY lt t'f PK 7b Lf ;*zl less 'it *lY

do Ltereby make applicationfor the purcltase of said parcet... of landfrom the State of Minnesota, in accordance

with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 1945, Section 282.241, as amended.

fn support of this applicationfor the repurchase of said land I malce the following statement:

(a) That hardship ard injustice has resulted because of forteiture of said land, for the follwing reasors, to-

wit'" 
f/r* T4nt ulerz iltt-/zzd) lol Sep<e 7l-<Lt Jocz 7ra 4

i-

&'. 1,':, + /,2, /"fq U//,', (, (//L)z4Z.l -fo(afult- Jr<r'1"42,t'u/y

State ofMinnesota t

counry ot ,/, f/{,'.D
,;ffi"fff "ff55*a*a s a cknowledged b efo re

Owne r-Mort gagee-H eir-Representative of H eirs

me this / f d^v or ,4 o qo - * !fiLla,

ELIZABETH A HARMON

W Conm.EO.JuLgl.&
Pt sJC.fl0SlE8(trA

Notarial Seal
ofperson taking



n-tul -
lndividut(s) to Individul(s)

No delinquent laxes and Fensfer etrtered; Certificate
of Real Esrae Value ( ) filed X )notrequired
Cenificate of Estate Value

Auditor

by

Millarlorvis Co. o Sr. tud. MN 651.642",|

331568

HLs Jtxll4'01

Crnoll M..lanzon, Counly Rrodor

^frlJt

Calsideatlcr ls less tjtrt S5m.m
DEED TAX DUE: $----____-__l-6t*-. __,,- _
Date: 

-
frne 1 1 9fl{ll

(rc*rvcd for rccordirg dra)

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, Mrrjorie Krernhar, s singte psrsotr--*

(Milal srarc)
Grantor, hercby conveys and quitclaims to Willinm Frprl Kmmher

Grantee, real property in
- 

Counry, Minnesota, described as follows:
See attached Bxhlbit A

Prid

togetber wirh all herediarnenB and appunenanccs.
!!eck box if applicable:
L--l The Seller cenifies rhar the setler does not know of any wells
! A well disclosure ceriificate accompanies rhis document.
Ll I am fanriliar wirh rhe propcny described in rhis insrument

on the described real property have not changed since the last

on the
Ifcpoq

and I certiry that tlle stahts and number of wells
previously filed well disclosure certificate.

Affix Deed Tax Samp Here

STATE OF'MIIINESOTA lCOUNTY OT AITI(IN JJ

This instrument was acknowledged before me on oaf l: )cD (

Darc

by f,iqtintic t(romhar r

NOtAtW STAMP On SEIL {OnoTHtn tmr,E oR RA\X}

c^tltYl.sotutz
roilf,rrunJc{ilffSit

rtC4rrtstm 6gklc j.r l,:. ffi

l{a lNsnuMN wls DnAITED Ay iNiuE tilD AosRXsl:

(kgal Provided by Grantor)
Steven D. Scblagel
Attorncy at l.aw
210 Second Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431-
218-92',7-70AA
016964X

ICTARY I'tJg.!COf,

Check here if pul or att of rhe lend is Registerert 6oners) ll
Tax Saatemsnti for the rerl propcrty dc$ribed in this insamen should

b€ sna !o (incllde we md eddrcs of Grurc):

William Fred Kramber

l0l South Ash Road

McGrath, MN 56350

WAf,ItNGJ UIiAUTHOffIZEO COPYIS OF TXIS FONM PROHIEIT:O



EXHIBIT A

State of Minnesota, County of Aitkin:

That part of the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (SW% of NEZc) lying South
of State Highway No. 5, now No. 65, in Section Five (5), Township Forty-three (43),
Range Twenty-three (23), Aitkin County, Minnesota, except the north twenry (20) rods
thereof; and also excepting a two-acre tract described in Book 63 of Deeds, Page 16l;
also excepting a tract of land thirty-five (35) feet X one hundred (100) feet, said tract
being a 35-foot frontage along the highway and lying immediately West of the two-acre
hact above mentioned; also excepting highway right-of-way.

J
NF

fJel

$t
t€GF
rs8
{lseq\

cr)
$

r\,9
b

o(o
lr)
!j
.AIJ
c'H3$e

5g i 1$EEErr \
\{\

ct !{}Jd
g?a7a

.o

\
q

E
U
u

ct
tg
tr3
g

t
UT

7

!,1

T
s
atI

F
3
oo

Is
G
U
J
H

)
H=t

?

I
\{a \6r



Taxpayer Name:

Date of Calculation:

PID:

Kramber, William

08.19.2024

58-0-000200

lnterestCalculationthru: 813112024

2021 $
2022 $
2023 $
2024 $

1,092.00
1,046.00
1,454.00
1,270.00

s 6.392.00 $

lnterest
607.28
311,21
180.43

87.23

Penalty
$ 188.75 $
$ 136.50 $
$ 130.7s $
$ 181.75 $
$ 63.50 $

Year Tax Cost

2020$1,530.00$ 20.00

Total
2,346.03
1,539.71
1,357.18
1,722.98
1,333.50

$-1too co.n-0'*

\ r*tt.toQ C["!-ctL

$
$
$
$
$

Total

Total:
St Deed Tax
Forfeiture Process Cost
WellCert
Sheriff Cost
Deed
Land Dept Cost
Recording Fee
Crt Letter Fee-Auditor
lnsurance
Total:

20.00 $ 1.186.15 $ 701.25 S 8.299.40

$
$
$

$
$
$
$
s

8,299.40
27.39

40.00
25.00

100.00
46.00

6.90
$-T-@60-

0tl ,'..-q"l'L
g - rcrlall

E*



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: August 27, 2024 

Title of Item: Approve County Engineer Vehicle Agreement 

Agenda Item # 

□ REGULAR AGENDA

l✓ I CONSENT AGENDA

□ INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: D Direction Requested

I✓ I Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department: 
Jessica Seibert Administration 

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed: 
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator 

Summary of Issue: 

Attached is the renewal for the Vehicle Agreement for County Engineer, John Welle. There is no change to the dollar 
amount in the agreement. The Personnel Committee has reviewed the agreement and unanimously recommends 
approval. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 
Approve County Engineer Vehicle Agreement. 

Financial Impact: 
r7I Is there a cost associated with this request? lYJ Yes 

What is the total cost, with tax and ship!li!l.fl? $ 12,336.00

Is this budgeted? I✓ I Yes LJ No Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

2N



Vehicle Agreement

This vehicle agreement is made and entered into this 27th day of August, 2024 beMveen Aitkin
County (Employer) and Aitkin Gounty Engineer John Welle (Employee).

The Employer agrees to pay to the Employee, during the term of this Agreement and in addition
to other salary and benefits provided, the sum of $1,028 per month as a vehicle mileage
reimbursement allowance to be used to purchase, own, operate, and maintain a personal
vehicle. The vehicle mileage reimbursement allowance is being provided in accordance with
MN Statute 471.665 which states, "...the governing body or town board of any city, county,
town, or school district may pay any officer or employee thereof as compensation or
reimbursement for the use by the officer or employee of a personal automobile in the
performance of official duties a monthly or periodic allowance."

The Employee shall be responsible for paying for liability, property damage, and comprehensive
insurance coverage upon such vehicle with minimum coverage amounts of $250,000 per

claimant to $500,000 per occurrence and shallfurther be responsible for gas, oil and all
expenses attendant to the purchase, operation, maintenance, repair, and regular replacement of
said vehicle.

The vehicle mileage reimbursement allowance is being provided in lieu of any mileage
reimbursement described in the Aitkin County Personnel Policy.

This agreement shall expire on July 1,2026. Either party may request a review of the terms of
the agreement prior to this date by submitting a 30-day written notice to the County
Administrator.

County Board Chair Signature County Engineer Signature

Date Date

County Administrator Signature

Date



TK N
Board of Gounty Commissioners

Agenda Request

I OUNTY
-Esr 

1857- Requested Meeting Date: 8-27-24

Title of ltem: FinalContract Payment #20233

20
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

f, noopt Resorution ("n+"LlJ:y"0,
of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
NA

Estimated Time Needed:
NA

Summary of lssue:

Authorization by the following resolution is requested to make final payment to Hawkinson Constructin Co., Grand
Rapids, MN in the amount of $21,427.63 for Contract No. 20233, which included bituminous resurfacing of CH 31, 40,
62 and bituminous patches on various county highways.

The final contract amount of $2,142,763.44 is 5.4% below the bid amount of $2,265,059.97 primarily due to lower than
anticipated quantities of bituminous pavement, bituminous tack coat, stockpiled aggregate,and aggregate base used
on the various projects.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhrs budgeted? @Ves

$ 21,427.63

No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



Aitkin County Highway DePartment
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 1 of 11

Contract Amount

Contract Number: 20233

Final Pay Request Number: 5

Funds Encumbered

Proiect Number Proiect Description
cP 001-062-004 rfaci 62

sAP 001-030-008 Bituminous Patchino on Various Countv Roads

sAP 001-631-003 Bit Mill/Overlav/Strioinq

sAP 001-640-003 CSAH 40 Bitumionous Mill/Overlay WStriping

Contractor: Hawkinson Construction Co.,
lnc.
501 WCo Rd 63
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Vendor Number:

Up To Date:

9051

06t1412024

Original Contract
Contract Changes
Revised Contract

Work Certified To Date

$2,265,059.97
$55,026.09

$2,320,086.06

Original
Additional
Total

$2,265,059.97
N/A

$2,265,059.97

Base Bid ltems
Contract Changes
Material On Hand
Total

$2,087,719.80
$55,043.64

$0.00

$2j42,763.44

Project Work Gertified
This Request

Work Certified
To Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Payments

Amount Paid
This Request

Total Amount
Paid To Date

cP 001-062-004 $0.00 s419.256.59 $0.00 $415.064.02 $4.192.57 $419.256.59

sAP 001-030-008 $0.00 s170,984.96 $0.00 $169.275.12 $1,709.84 $170.984.96

sAP 001-631-003 $0.00 $560.448.79 s0.00 $554.844.30 $5,604.49 $560.448.79

sAP 001-640-003 $0.00 $992,073.10 $0.00 $982,152.37 $9,920.73 $992,073.10

Work Certified
This Request

Work Certified To
Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Pavments

Amount Paid This
Request

Total Amount
Paid To Date

$0.00 s2.142.763.44 $0.00 $2.12'1.335.81 $21,427.63 $2.142,763.44
Percent: Retained: 0% Percent Complete: 92.36 %

Amount Paid th is Final Pav Request: $21,427.63

I hereby certify that a Final Examination has been made of the noted Contract, that the Contract has been completed,

that the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final Voucher has been performed and the Total Value of the Work Performed

in accordance with, and pursuant to, the terms of the Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher.

+,t:..11

Date
JohnWelle - P.E. No. 24340

Aitkin County Highway Engineer

Kirk Peysar

Aitkin County Auditor

6t'rW ?,[s[z'a ban-bilvT
Hawkinson Construction Co., lnc Date Account Number

Date



Aitkin Gounty Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 2 of 11

Project No. : CP 001-062-004
Final Pay Request No. : 5

Contract No.: 20233
Gertificate of Final Gontract Acceptance

FinalVoucher Number: 5
This is to certiff that to the best of my knowledge, the items of work shown in the Statement of Work Certified herein have

actually furnished in accordance with the Plans and Specifications. This Project has been completed in accordance with

the Laws, Standards and Procedures of as they
Federal Highway Administration.

projects category, and if applicable, approved by the

Dated .\*ir- 24 Signature Cou nty/City/Project Engi neer

The undersigned Contractor hereby certifies that ihe work described has been performed in accordance with the terms of
the Contract, and agrees that the Final Value of Work Certified on this Contract is
amount of $21,427.63 as Final Payment on this Contract in accordance with this

$2,1 763.44 and agrees to the

Hawkinson Construction Co., lnc. Bv.-v-i\.r;.-And And

On This lb o^v haa 4 ,Before me appeared

State of ,

To me knownivice
to

(l ndividual Acknowledg ment)

be the person who executed the foregoing Acceptance and Acknowledged that helshe executed the same as

free to act and deed

(Corporate Acknowledgment)

CW,S-F*-ne,t'Seo nno D-.gK itruiilnSofto me personally known, who, being each by me duly

sworn

of the

tttu" and that the seal affixed to said instrument is the

Corporate Seal of said Corporation, and the said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of said Corporation by

authority of its

h#& rp,r I and said 0hrr S tr l'(n n
'D"...k

and 16 nSb n
acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said Corporation

NotarialMy Commission as Notary Public in las a8 County

Seal Expires .lo-n. 3 i, r) r1 Signature

I hereby certify that a Final Examination has been made of the noted Contract, that the Contract has been completed, that

the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final Voucher has been performed and the Total Value of the Work Performed in

accordance with, the terms of the Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher.

This Contract is hereby accepted in accordance with the Specification 1516. Final acceptance of the Contract will be

effective upon full Execution, by the Contractor and the Department, of the "Certificate of Final Acceptance" included with

the FinalVoucher

Dated

DESIREE ELLEN PARSON

NOTAFY PUBLIC. LIIIII{ESCTA

My Comm. Exp. Jan.31.2029

Signature District Engineer



Aitkin County Highway DePartment
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 3 of 11

Aitkin County Highway DePartment
1211 Au Park Drive

Aitkin, MN 56431

Contract No: 20233
Final Pay Request No. 5

Aitkin Gounty Highway Department
Certificate of Final Acceptance

Board Acknowledgment

Contract Number: 20233
Contractor: Hawkinson Construction Co., lnc.
Date Certifie d: 611 1 412024
Payment Number: 5

\y'Vhereas; Contract No. 20233 has in allthings been completed, and the County Board being fully advised in the

premises, now then be it resolved; that we do hereby accept said completed project for and in behalf of Aitkin County

Highway Department and authorize final payment as specified herein.

State of

l, _, Aitkin Coung Auditor, within and for said county do hereby certify that the foregoing

resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution on file in my office.

Dated this day of 2CI

Signed By

Aitkin County Auditor

(sEAL)

At



Aitkin County Highway DePartment
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 4 of 11

Contract Payment Summary
Payment Number Up To Date Work Certified Per Request Amount Retained Per Request Amount Paid Per

Request
1 2A23-O7-43 $1,460,200.70 $73,010.04 $1 ,387,190.66

2 2023-07-25 $558,862.68 $27,943.13 $530.919.55

3 2023-08-23 $97,343.89 $4,867.19 $92,476.70

4 2024-05-14 s26.356.17 ($84,392.73) $110,748.90

5 2024-ffi-14 $0.00 ($21,427.63\ $21,427.63

Contract Fu
Funding Gategory Name Funding

Category
Number

Work
Certified to
Date

Less
Amount
Retained

Less
Previous
Pavments

Amount
Paid this
Reouest

Total
Amount Paid
to Date

CP 001-062-004 Local - Construction s419.256.59 $0.00 $415,064.02 s4.192.57 $419,256.59

SAP 001-030-008 Local - Maintenance $12,387.88 $0.00 s12.264.01 $123.87 $12,387.88

SAP 001-030-008 Municipal (CSAH < 5000) $20,582.05 $0.00 s20,376.23 $205.82 $20,582.05

SAP 001-030-008 Reqular (CSAH) $138,015.03 $0.00 s136.634.88 $1,380.15 $138,015.03

SAP 001-631-003 Municipal (CSAH < 5000) $92,625.87 $0.00 $91.699.61 $926.26 s92.625.87

SAP 001-631-003 Reqular (CSAH) $467,822.92 $0.00 s463.144.69 $4,678.23 $467.822.92

SAP 001-640-003 Reoular {CSAH) $992.073.10 $0.00 $982,152.37 $9.920.73 $992,073.10

Contract Fundinq Source Summary
Accounting
Number

Funding Source Name Amount Paid this
Reouest

Revised Contract
Amount

Funds Encumbered
to Date

Paid Contractor
to Date

001 Reqular (CSAH) $1 5.979.1 1 $1.728,251.84 $1.693.021.40 $1.597,911.05

002 Municipal(CSAH < 5000) $1.132.08 $131 ,342.1 1 $130,704.32 $113,207.92

003 Local - Construction $4.192.57 $448,121.78 $441,334.25 $419,256.59

008 Local - Maintenance $123.87 $12,370.33 $0.00 s12.387.88

Proiect Pavment Summary
Project Payment

Number
Up To Date Work Certified

Per Request
Amount Retained
Per Request

Amount Paid
f uest

cP 001-062-004 1 2423-07-O3 $382.863.94 $19,143.20 s363.720.74

cP 001-062-004 2 2023-07-25 $17,664.00 $883.20 $16,780.80

cP 001-062-004 3 2023-08-23 $18,557.65 $927.88 s17,629.77

cP 001-062-004 4 2024-05-14 $171.00 ($ 1 6.761 .71 ) $16,932.71

cP 001-062-004 5 2424-06-14 $0.00 $4.192.57\ $4,192.57

sAP 001-030-008 1 2023-07-03 $30j32.71 $1,506.63 $28,626.08

sAP 001-030-008 2 2423-07-25 $124,983.38 $6,249.16 $118,734.22

sAP 001-030-008 3 2023-08-23 $3,349.99 s167.50 $3,182.49

sAP 001-030-008 4 2A24-45-14 $12,518.88 ($6,213.45) $18,732.33
sAP 001-030-008 5 2A24-46-14 $0.00 ($1,709.84) $1.709.84

sAP 001-631-003 1 2023-07-03 s493.924.23 $24,696.22 $469.228.01

sAP 001-631-003 2 2023-07-25 $39.408.60 $1,970.43 $37.438.17

sAP 001-631-003 3 2023-08-23 $26.904.96 $1,345.25 $25,559.71

sAP 001-631-003 4 2024-05-14 $21 1.00 ($22,407.41) $22.618.41

sAP 001-631-003 5 2024-06-14 $0.00 (s5.604.49) $5,604.49

sAP 001-640-003 1 2023-07-O3 $553,279.82 $27.663.99 s525,615.83
sAP 001-040-003 2 2023-07-25 $376,806.70 $18,840.34 $357,966.36

sAP 001-640-003 3 2023-08-23 $48,531.29 $2,426.56 $46,104,73
sAP 001-640-003 4 2024-05-14 $'13,455.29 ($39,010.16) $52.465.45

sAP 001-640-003 5 2024-6-14 $0.00 ($9,920.73) $9,920.73



Aitkin Gounty Highway DePartment
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 5 of 11

Project Funding Category Summary
Project Funding Category Name Work

Certified to
Date

Less
Amount
Retained

Less
Previous
Pavments

Amount
Paid this
Request

Total
Amount
Paid to Date

cP 001-062-
004

CP 001-062-0A4 I CP 001-062-004 Local
- Construction

$419,256.59 $0.00 $415,064.02 $4,192.57 $419,256.59

sAP 001-030- sAP 001-030-008 l sAP 001-030-008
Local - Maintenance

$12,387.88 $0.00 $12,264.01 $123.87 $12,387.88

sAP 001-030-
008

sAP 001-030-008 / sAP 001-030-008
Municioal (CSAH < 5000)

$20,582.05 $0.00 $20,376.23 $205.82 $20,582.05

sAP 001-030-
008

sAP 001-030-008 / sAP 001-030-008
Reqular (CSAH)

$138,015.03 $0.00 $136,634.88 $1,380.15 $138,015.03

sAP 001-631-
003

sAP 001-631-003 I SAP 001-631-003
Municipal (CSAH < 5000)

$92,625.87 $0.00 $91,699.61 $926.26 $92,625.87

SAP OO1 sAP 001-631-003 r SAP 001-631-003
Reoular (CSAH)

$467,822.92 $0.00 $463,144.69 $4,678.23 $467,822.92

sAP 001-&0-
003

sAP 001-640-003 l sAP 001-640-003
Reqular (CSAH)

$992,073.10 $0.00 $982,152.37 $9,920.73 $992,073.10

Proiect Fundino Source Summary
Project Funding

Source Name
Amount Paid
this Request

Revised Contract
Amount

Funds Encumbered
to Date

Paid Contractor to
Date

cP 00't-062-004 003 $4,192.57 $448.121.78 s441.334.25 $419,256.59

sAP 001-030-008 001 $'1 .380.1 5 $167,206.51 $167,206.51 $138,015.03

sAP 001-030-008 002 $205.82 $20,013.19 $20,013.19 $20,582.05

sAP 001-030-008 008 $123.87 $12,370.33 $0.00 $12,3B7 88

sAP 001-631-003 001 $4,678.23 $470,794.72 $460,901.37 $467,822,92

sAP 001-631-003 ao2 $926.26 $1 11,328.92 $1 10,69't .13 $92,625.87

sAP 001-640-003 001 $9,920.73 $1,090,250.61 $1,064,913.52 $992.073.10

Contract ltem Status

Project
tem )escription Units Jnit Price

Contract
Quantity

luantity
fhis
lequest

Amount
Ihis
Request

Quantity Tc
Date

\mount To
)ate

3P 001 -
162-004

2021 .501 VIOBILIZATION LS $14,000.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $14,000.00

0P 001-
162-004

2 2051.501 VIAINT AND RESTORATION OF HAUL
ROADS

-S $1.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $1 .00

3P 001-
162-004

3 21 04.503 1EMOVE PIPE CULVERTS F $11 05 106 0 $0.00 128 $1 ,414.40

cp 001 -

)62-044
4 2104.504 TEMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SY $2.01 555 $0.00 548 $1,101.48

cP 001-
t62-004

5 21 06.507
=XCAVATION 

- COMMON $1 1.56 730 0 $0.00 730 $8,438.80

cP 001-
362-004

2118 509 CGGREGATE SURFACING CLASS
SPECIAL

foN $23.00 855 0 $0.00 768 $ r 7,664 00

cP 001-
062-004

7 2211.5A7 AGGREGATE BASE (CV) CLASS 5 3Y $46 23 206 0 $0.00 206 $9,523.38

cP 001-
062-004

3 2211.509 STOCKPILE AGGREGATE roN $4.00 1 400 0 $0.00 0 s0.00

cP 001-
062-004

) 2232.504 MilLL BTTUMTNOUS SURFACE (1 0") SY s0.60 41017 0 $0.00 4094'1 $24,564.60



Aitkin Gounty Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 6 of 11

Oontract ltem Status

Project
Lin€ tem Description Jnits Jnit Price

:ontract
luantity

luantity
f his
lequest

Amount
Ihis
Request

Quantity Tc

Date
To

:P 001-
162-004

10 23s7.506 3ITUMINOUS MATERAL FOR TACK
3OAT

3AL $3.30 6236 0 $0.00 2741 $9,045.30

:P 001-
)62-004

11 2360.509 rYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE
vilxTURE (2,B)

roN $57.20 4992 n $0.00 4883.66 $279,345.35

3P 001-
162-004

12 2451 .507 SRANULAR BACKFILL (LV) $15.58 412 0 s0.00 239 4 $3,729.85

3P 001-
162-004

13 2451 .507 SOARSE AGGREGATE BEDDING (CV) $1 15.57 10 0 $0.00 10 $1 ,1 55.70

:P 001-
)62-004

14 2501 .502 28" SPAN RC PIPE-ARCH APRON
=ACH

$2,261 .21 4 0 s0.00 4 $9,044.84

3P 001 -
162-004

15 2501.503 28'SPAN RC PIPE.ARCH CULVERT
:LASS IIIA

F $1 92.96 e2 U $0.00 92 $17,752.32

:P 001-
)62-004

IO 2563.60'1 TMFFIC CONTROL _s $3,400.00 0 $0.00 I $3,400.00

lP 001-
162-004

17 2580.503 NTERIM PAVEMENT MARKING F $0 16 9600 0 $0.00 3237 $5 17.92

3P 001-
162-004

18 2582.503 4" BROKEN LINE MULTI.COMPONENT F s0.38 2680 0 $0.00 2825 $1,073.50

lP 001-
162-004

19 2582.503 {, SOLID tINE MULTI.COMPONENT F s0.38 28320 U $0.00 28't49 $10,696.62

SAP OO1-

130-008
1 2021.501 \,lOBlLlZATlON _b $20,000,00 0.9 0 $0 00 0.9 $1 8,000 00

SAP OO1.

130-008
2 205't .501 VIAINT AND RESTORATION OF HAUL

ROADS
-J $1 .00 0.9 0 $0.00 no $0.90

SAP OO1.

130-008

) 2104.504 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT JY $7.03 '153 0 $0.00 175 $1 ,230.25

SAP OO1.

)30-008
4 2106.507

=XCAVATION 
- COMMON $39.00 69 0 $0.00 65 $2,535.00

sAP 00't-
130-008

5 z1 06.507 SELECT GRANULAR EMBANKMENT

lcv)
$12.56 27 0 $0.00 20.1 $252.46

SAP OO1.

130-008
2't 18.509 CGGREGATE SURFACING CLASS 5 roN $15.58 124 0 $0.00 166.62 $2,s95.94

SAP OO1-

130-008
7 221 1.509 CGGREGATE BASE CLASS 5 foN $27.13 111 0 $0.00 80.69 $2,1 89.1 2

SAP OO1.

130-008
3 2232.504 MILL BITUMINOUS SURFACE (2.0") SY s7.91 3684 0 $0.00 3778 $29,883.98

SAP OO1.

130-008
I 2357.506 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK

SOAT
3AL s5.00 797 $0.00 434 $2,1 70.00

SAP OO1.

130-008
10 2360.509 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE

MIXTURE (2,B)
ION $100.00 1 002 0 $0.00 722.91 $72,291.00

SAP OO1-

130-008
11 2502.542 4" PRECAST CONCRETE HEADWALL EACH $326.62 2 0 $0.00 2 $653 24



Aitkin County Highway Department
'1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin,ltllN 56431

Page 7 of 11

Gontract ltem Status

Project
:ine tem )escription Units Jnit Price

Contract
Quantity

Quantity
Ihis
Request

Amount
This
Request

Quantity T(
Date

To

sAP 001-
030-008

l2 2502.503 4" PERF TP PIPE DRAIN LF $18 59 60 0 $0.00 67 $1 ,245.53

SAP OO1.

030-008
t3 2563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS $2,600.00 0.9 0 $0.00 0.9 $2,340.00

SAP OO1-

t30-008
l4 2582.503 4" SOLID LINE MULTI-COMPONENT tF $0.38 't 't 90 0 $0.00 1250 $47s.00

SAP OO1.

130-008
15 2582.503 5" SOLID LINE MULTI-COMPONENT iF $0.53 3909 $0.00 3737 $1,980.61

SAP OO1.

)30-008
l6 2582.503 4" BROKEN LINE MULTI.COMPONENT .F $0.38 90 $0.00 90 $34.20

sAP 001-
130-008

l7 2582.503 5'' BROKEN LINE MULTI-COMPONENT F 90.53 310 0 $0.00 260 $137.80

SAP OO1-

130-008
t8 2021.501 MOBILIZATION -S 920,000.00 0.'r $0.00 0.1 $2,000.00

SAP OO1.

130-008
t9 2051 .501 V'IAINT AND RESTOMTION OF HAUL

ROADS
$1 .00 0.1 0 $0.00 01 $0.1 0

SAP OO1-

)30-008
20 2104.504 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SY $7.03 160 0 $0.00 158 $1 ,110.74

SAP OO1-

130-008
21 21 18.509 CGGREGATE SURFACING CLASS 5 roN $15.58 18 $0.00 2 $31 16

SAP OO1.

)30-008
22 2232.504 vilLL BTTUMTNOUS SURFACE (2.0) SY 97.91 615 $0.00 537 84,247.67

sAP 001-
130-008

23 2357.506 3ITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK
:OAT

3AL s5.00 70 $0.00 49 $245.00

SAP OO1-

130-008
24 2360.509 IYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE

vflxTuRE (2,8)
roN $100.00 107 0 $0.00 1 19.65 $11,965.00

SAP OO1.

)30-008
25 2563.601 I'RAFFIC CONTROL -s $2,600.00 0.1 $0.00 0.1 $260 00

SAP OO1.

)30-008
26 2582.503 4' SOLID LINE MULTI-COMPONENT F $0.38 1 140 0 $0.00 r 901 $722.38

sAP 001
;31 -003

2021 .541 VIOBILIZATION _b $7,000.00 0.2 $0.00 0.2 91,400.00

SAP OO1-

i31 -003
L 2051.501 VIAINT AND RESTOMTION OF HAUL

ROADS
-S $1.00 0.2 0 $0.00 0.2 $0.20

iAP 001-
t31 -003

3 21 1 8.509 {GGREGATE SURFACING CLASS
SPECIAL

roN s22.00 259 $0.00 273.82 $6,024.04

SAP 001-
i31 -003

4 2232.504 vilLL BTTUMTNOUS SURFACE (1.5") SY $0.71 11593 0 $0.00 'I 1382 s8.081.22

SAP OO1

i31 -003
t 2357.506 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK

3OAT
34L $3 30 1 739 0 s0.00 578 s1,907.40

SAP OO1

63 1 -003
) 2360.509 rYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE

vilxTURE (2,8)
roN $54.90 1 540 0 s0.00 1278.84 $70,208.32



Aitkin Gounty Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 8 of 11

:ontract ltem Status

troject
Line Item )escription Units Jnit Priee

Gontract
Quantity

Quantity
fhis
Request

Amount
This
Request

Quantity T(
Date

Amount To
)ate

SAP OO1.

a3 1 -003
7 2563 601 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS $4,200.00 0.2 0 $0.00 o.2 $840.00

SAP OO1.

531 -003
3 2580.503 NTERIM PAVEMENT MARKING LF $0.1 6 5820 0 $0.00 161 1 $257.76

SAP OO1-

331 -003
9 2582.503 1" SOLID LINE MULTI.COMPONENT LF $0.38 81 20 0 $0.00 8031 $3,051 78

SAP OO1.

531 -003
10 2582.503 4' BROKEN LINE MULTI.COMPONENT tF $0.38 580 $0.00 572 $21 7.36

SAP OO1.

331 -003
t1 2021 .501 tvtoBtLtzATtoN tS 97,000.00 0.8 0 $0.00 0B $5,600 00

SAP OO1-

331 -003
12 2051.501 IiIAINT AND RESTORATION OF HAUL

ROADS
-S $1.00 0.8 $0.00 08 s0 80

SAP OO1-

i31 -003
13 2118.s09 CGGREGATE SURFACING CLASS

SPECIAL
roN $22.00 1 305 0 $0.00 1517.48 $33,384.56

SAP OO1

131 -003
14 2232.504 vilLL BTTUMTNOUS SURFACE (1 .5) SY $0.71 54717 0 $0 00 5451 I $38,707.78

SAP 001-
i31 -003

15 2357.506 3ITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK
3OAT

3AL $3.30 8208 0 s0.00 2824 $9,319.20

;AP 001-
i31 -003

t6 2360 509 TYPE SP 9-5 WEARING COURSE
\4txTURE (2,8)

TON $54 90 6249 0 $0.00 6447 57 $353,971 59

SAP OO1.

531 -003
17 2563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS $4,200.00 0.8 0 $0.00 08 $3,360.00

SAP OO1-

53 1 -003
18 2s80.503 NTERIM PAVEMENT MARKING LF s0.1 6 6945 0 $0.00 3006 $480.96

SAP OO1.

331 -003
19 2s82 503 1'' SOLID LINE MULTI-COMPONENT LF $0.38 3 1440 0 s0.00 31420 $1 1,939.60

SAP OO1-

531 -003
20 2582 503 I" BROKEN LINE MULTI.COMPONENT LF $0.38 3070 0 $0.00 3066 $1 ,165.08

SAP OO1.

540-003
1 2021.501 VIOBILIZATION LS $21,000.00 0 90.00 1 $21,000.00

SAP OO1-

340-003
2 2051.501 VIAINT AND RESTOMTION OF HAUL

1OADS
LS $1.00 0 $0.00 1 $1.00

SAP OO1-

540-003
3 2104.504 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SY $4 02 6471 0 $0.00 5931 $23,842.62

SAP OO1.

340-003
4 21 06.507 EXCAVATION . SUBGRADE OY $10.05 348 0 $0.00 348 $3,497.40

SAP OO1-

340-003
l 2 1 06.507 GRANULAR EMBANKMENT (CV) CY $14.07 187 0 $0.00 228 $3,207 96

SAP OO1.

540-003
2106.607 SALVAGE AGGREGATE (CV) OY $15.07 111 0 s0.00 124 $1 ,808.40

SAP OO1.

540-003
7 21 08.504 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE 5 SY $2.01 400 0 $0.00 272 $546.72



Aitkin County Highway Department
12'11 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 9 of 11

3ontract ltem Status

rl6ject
Item Description Llnits Unit Price

Contract
Ouantity

Quantity
This
Request

{mount
Ihis
Request

Quantity To
Date

Amount To
Date

SAP 001-
i40-003

l 21 18.509 AGGREGATE SURFACING CLASS
SPECIAL

roN $22.00 3265 0 $0.00 1 916.8 $42.169.60

SAP OO1.

i40-003
9 2123.514 DOZER {OUR $477.37 6 0 $0.00 12.5 $5,967.1 3

SAP OO1-

140-003
10 2211.509 CGGREGATE BASE CLASS 5 roN $19.92 3249 n $0.00 2565.64 $51 ,1 07.55

SAP OO1.

i40-003
11 2232.504 \]ilLL BTTUMTNOUS SURFACE (1.5') 3Y $0.74 89037 0 $0.00 87866 $65,020.84

sAP 001-
140-003

12 2357.506 3ITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK
SOAT

3AL $3.30 13922 0 $0.00 6020 $19,866.00

SAP OO1.

540-003
13 2360.509 rYPE SP 9,5 WEARING COURSE

vilxTURE (2,8)
roN $56.60 11991 0 $0 00 11628.73 $658,186 12

SAP OO1-

340-003
14 2451 .507 ]OARSE AGGREGATE BEDDING (LV) $83.41 74 0 $0.00 48 $4,003.68

SAP OO1-

340-003
t3 2502.502 1" PRECAST CONCRETE HEADWALL EACH $326.62 2 $0.00 2 $653.24

SAP OO1-

540-003
16 2502.503 ['PERF TP PIPE DRAIN LF $13.06 400 0 $0.00 227 $2,964.62

SAP OO1-

540-003
17 2563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS $7,300.00 1 0 s0.00 1 $7,300.00

SAP OO1-

540-003
l8 2573.503 SILT FENCE, TYPE HI LF $4 01 1275 $0 00 1258 $5,044.58

SAP OO1.

340-003
l9 2575.50'1 rURF ESTABLISHMENT LS $9,798.59 I 0 90.00 1 $9,798.59

SAP OO1.

i40-003
20 2580.503 NTERIM PAVEMENT MARKING tF $0.16 82440 $0 00 58536 $9,365.76

SAP OO1-

340-003

21 2582.503 {" SOLID LINE MULTI.COMPONENT LF $0.38 77385 0 $0.00 78974 $30,010.12

SAP OO1-

t40-003
22 2582.503 I'' BROKEN LINE MULTI.COMPONENT LF $0.38 4070 $0.00 3616 $1 ,374.08

Base Bid Totals: $0.00 82,087,719.80

Proiect Cateqory Amount This Reouest Amount To Date
sAP 001-631-003 RURAL $0.00 $457,929.57
sAP 001-631-003 MUNICIPAL $0.00 $91,988.08
sAP 001-030-008 MUNICIPAL s0.00 $20,582.05
sAP 001-030-008 CSAH $0.00 $138,015.03
sAP 001-640-003 PARTICIPATING $0.00 $966,736.01
cP 001-062-004 PARTICIPATING $0.00 $412,469.06



Aitkin County Highway Department
12'11 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 10 of 11

Sontract Change ltem Status

troject cc Line tem

lunit 

Price Contract
Quantity

Contract
Amount

New ltem
or Adj to
Existing

Ouantity
Ihis
Request

Amount
Ihis
Request

luantity
fo date

To

:P 001-
162-004

BK,I l0 2360.601 WEARING COURSE
NCENTIVE (LUMP SUM)

l$3 

805 05 1 83,805.05 ITM 0 $0.00 1 $3,805 05

SAP OO1.

131 -003
BK1 z1 2360.601 WEARING COURSE

NCENTIVE (LUMP SUM)
l$2 

e15 26 1 12,915.26 ITM $0.00 1 $2,915.26

sAP 001-
i40-003

BK1 23 2360.601 WEARING COURSE
NCENTIVE (LUMP SUM)

l$8 

31e 20 1 t8,319.20 ITM 0 $0.00 1 $8,319.20

lP 001-
)62-004

BK2 21 2360.601 WEARING COURSE
NCENTIVE (LUMP SUM)

l$2 

e82 48 1 82,982.48 ITM $0.00 I $2,982.48

SAP 001-
t31 -003

BKz 22 2360.601 WEARING COURSE
NCENTIVE (LUMP SUM)

l$6,e78 

0e 1 !6,978 09 ITM U $0 00 1 $6,978.09

iAP 001-
i31 -003

sK2 23 2360,601 WEARING COURSE
NCENTIVE (LUMP SUM)

163? 

?e 1 E637 79 ITM 0 $0 00 1 $637.79

3AP 001-
i40-003

3K2 24 2360.601 WEARING COURST
NCENTIVE (LUMP SUM)

l$8 

827 8e 1 i8,827.89 ITM 0 $0.00 1 $8,827.89

iAP 001-
)30-008

ool 27 202 1.501 MoBrLrzATloN (LS)

l$2,500 

oo 1 82,500.00 ITM 0 $0.00 1 $2,500.00

3AP 001-
)30-008

co1 28 71 04,604 REMOVE AGGREGATE
]ASE (S Y) In'

)A'\ F2,080.33 ITM $0 00 268 $2,1 19.88

iAP 001-
)30-008

301 zu 2360.509 TYPE SP 9,5 WEARING
rouRsE MrxruRE (2,B) (roN)

[1 

00 00 74 17,400.00 ITM 0 $0.00 73 93 $7,393.00

iAP 001-
)30-008

co1 30 2357, 506 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL
:OR TACK COAT (GAL)

['*
13 t65 00 ITM $0.00 '10 $s0.00

iAP 001-
130-008

001 a1 2563.601 TMFFIC CONTROL (LS)

l$325 

00 1 0325 00 ITM 0 $0 00 1 $325.00

3AP 001-
i40-003

co2 25 221 1.6A9 B|TUMINOUS PAVEMENT
VIILLINGS (TON)

[10 

50 780 88,1 90.00 ITM 0 $0.00 780 $8.1 90.00

]ontract Change Totals t0.00 t55,043.64

Contract Chanqe Totals
Number Descriotion Effective Date Amount
1 ln accordance with MnDOT Specificalion 2360 Plant Mixed Asphalt

Pavement and Special Provision S-18 (2360) Plant Mixed Asphalt
Pavement, the following density incentives/disincentives were earned on

the contract. The total CSAH Regular density incentive for SAP 001-631-
003 is $2915.26 and the total CSAH Municipal density incentive for SAP
001-631-003 is $0.00. The totaldensity incentive for SAP 001-640-003 is

$8319.20. The total density incentive for CP 001-062-004 is $3805.05.

The densitv worksheets are in the inspection file for documentation

08t23/2A23 $3,805.05

1 ln accordance with MnDOT Specification 2360 Plant Mixed Asphalt
Pavement and Special Provision S-18 (2360) Plant Mixed Asphalt
Pavement, the following density incentivesidisincentives were earned on

the contract. The total CSAH Regular density incentive for SAP 001-631-
003 is $2915.26 and the total CSAH Municipal density incentive for SAP
001-631-003 is $0.00. The total density incentive for SAP 00 1-640-003 is

Q8t23t2023 $2,915.26



Aitkin County Highway DePartment
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 11 of 11

$8319.20. The totaldensity incentive for CP 001-062-004 is $3805.05. The
densitv worksheets are in the inspection file for documentation

1 ln accordance with MnDOT Specification 2360 Plant Mixed Asphalt
Pavement and Special Provision S-18 (2360) Plant Mixed Asphalt
Pavement, the following density incentivesldisincentives were earned on
the contract. The total CSAH Regular density incentive for SAP 001-631-
003 is $2915.26 and the total CSAH Municipal density incentive for SAP
001-631-003 is $0.00. The total density incentive for SAP 001-640-003 is
$8319.20. The total density incentive for CP 001-062-004 is $3805.05. The
densitv worksheets are in the inspection file for documentation.

48/23t2023 $8,319.20

2 ln accordance with MnDOT Specification 2399 Pavement Surface
Smoothness and Special Provision S-18 (2360) Plant Mixed Asphalt
Pavement, the following ride incentives/disincentives were earned on the
contract. The total CSAH Regular ride incentive earned for SAP 001-631-
003 is $6978.09 and the total CSAH Municipal ride incentive for SAP 001-
631-003 is $637.79. The total ride incentive for SAP 001-640-003 is
$3827.89. The total ride incentive for CP 001-062-004 is $2982.48. The lRl
and ALR sheets and the summary sheets are in the inspection file for
documentation.

08t23t2423 $2,982 48

2 ln accordance with MnDOT Specification 2399 Pavement Surface
Smoothness and Special Provision S-18 (2360) Plant Mixed Asphalt
Pavement, the following ride incentives/disincentives were earned on the
contract. The total CSAH Regular ride incentive earned for SAP 001-631-
003 iq $6978.09 and the total CSAH Municipal ride incentive for SAP 001-
631-003 is $637.79. The total ride incentive for SAP 001-640-003 is
$8827.89. The totalride incentive for CP 001-062-004 is $2982.48. The lRl
and ALR sheets and the summary sheets are in the inspection file for
documentation.

o8t23t2023 $7,615.88

2 ln accordance with MnDOT Specification 2399 Pavement Surface
Smoothness and Special Provision S-18 (2360) Plant Mixed Asphall
Pavement, the following ride incentives/disincentives were earned on the
conlract. The total CSAH Regular ride incentive earned for SAP 00'1-631-
003 is $6978.09 and the total CSAH Municipal ride incentive for SAP 001-
631-003 is $637.79 The total ride incentive for SAP 001-640-003 is
$8827.s9. The totalride incentive for CP 001-062-004 is $2982.48. The lRl
and ALR sheets and the summary sheets are in the inspection file for
documentation.

08t23t2023 $8,827.89

1 During construction, the contractor was directed to perform a bituminous
patch on CR 54. The contractor had to mobilize in to the patch location,
remove 263 square yards of aggregate base material approximately 5"
deep, place approximately 74 ton of Type SP 9.5 Wearing Course Mixture
(2,8), apply approximately 13 gallons of bituminous material for tack coat,
and provide traffic control. The contractor agreed to perform the extra work
on CR 54 for the unit prices below in the estimate of cost.

05107t2024 $12,370.33

2 The contractor placed bituminous millings on the aggregate base material
and blended them to provide an adequate driving surface for the public.

o5t07t2024 $8,190.00

Material On Hand Additions
Line Item Description Date Added Comments

Material On Hand Balance
Line Item Description Date Added Used Remaininq

Contract Total $2,142,763.44



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED August 27,2024

By Commissioner: xxx 20240827-xxx

Final Contract Pavment #20233

WHEREAS, Contract No. 20233 has in all been completed, and the County Board being fully advised in the
premises.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, That the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners does hereby accept
said completed contract for and on behalf of the County of Aitkin and authorize final payment to Hawkinson
Construction Co. in the amount of $21 ,427.63.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI
couNTY oF ArTKrNl

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 27th dav of Auqust 2024, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 27th day of August 2024

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: August 27, 2024 

Title of Item: Revise Policy on Timber Sale Extensions 

Agenda Item # 

l✓ I REGULAR AGENDA
Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

□ CONSENT AGENDA I✓ I Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item 

□ INFORMATION ONLY
D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing* 

*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: 
Dennis (DJ) Thompson 

Presenter (Name and Title): 
Dennis (DJ) Thompson, Land Commissioner 

Summary of Issue: 

Department: 
Land 

Estimated Time Needed: 

10 Minutes 

The existing policy for granting one year extensions on timber sale permits should be revised. There is not a 
requirement that requests for extensions be in writing nor does it mention anything about granting extension to 
operators having delinquent or uncollectable timber sale accounts with any county, state or federal agency. See 
attached comparison of old policy and what the proposed revision is. 

The Natural Resources Advisory Committee reviewed the revised policy change at its June 10, 2024 meeting and 
supports the change. If approved, the new policy would take effect on January 1, 2025. Loggers will be notified of the 
change in the timber sale packet that is mailed out prior to the December timber auction. It will also be discussed at 
the auction and be printed on all new timber sale contracts. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 
Motion to approve policy change to timber permit extensions. 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shi

l
pin

l
? $

Is this budgeted? D Yes No 

Oves ll]No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

3A



First Extension - Timber permits may be extended for a period of one year. The following fees will apply:
$20.00 or l0o/o of the uncut balance, as determined from the County Land Office sale record, whichever is greater

Examples

Total cost of timber sale is $15,000 and the logger has only paid the 15% downpayment (the sale has not been

opened yet), cost of a one-year extension would be l\oh of $15,000: $1,500.

Total cost of timber sale is $15,000 and the logger has paid for the sale in full (does not matter how much of
the timber has been cut), cost of a one-year extension would be $20.

Note -fees collectedfor one-year extensions are not penalties, they are applied to the timber sale balance.

OLD

NEW
First Extensions

- Timber permits that have been opened may be extended for a period of one year. An Administration
Fee of $25.00 will be charged. This fee is NOT applied to the timber sale balance.

- Timber permits that have not been opened may be extended for a period of one year. An Administration
Fee of $25.00 will be charged in addition to lloh of the total timber sale cost. The Administration Fee is
NOT applied to the timber sale balance. The 10% IS applied to the timber sale balance.

- Extension requests must be received in writing.
- Extensions will not be granted to any operator having a delinquent or uncollectable timber sale account

with any county, state or federal agency.

Section I Permit Extensions
- Section I permits that have not been purchased will expire automatically after one year of being issued.
- Section I permits that have been purchased may be extended for a period of one year. An

Administration Fee of $25.00 will be charged. This fee is NOT applied to the timber sale balance.
- Extension requests must be received in writing.
- Extensions will not be granted to any operator having a delinquent or uncollectable timber sale account

with any county, state or federal agency.



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: August 27, 2024 

Title of Item: Business Development & Recreation Grant: document approval 

Agenda Item # 

l✓ I REGULAR AGENDA
Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

□ CONSENT AGENDA I✓ I Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item

□ INFORMATION ONLY D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: 
Mark Jeffers 

Presenter (Name and Title): 
Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator 

Summary of Issue: 

Department: 
Administration 

Estimated Time Needed: 

10 minutes 

Economic Development staff, with collaboration and recommendation by the Economic Development Committee, has 
modified and updated the Business Development & Recreation Grant documents. 

The purpose of this grant fund is to leverage county funds, private funds, and volunteer efforts to enhance small 
business development activities in Aitkin County, with a focus on increasing sustained tourism and recreational events. 
Organizations may apply individually or submit a joint application. To demonstrate their commitment to the grant 
request, organizations must provide a 1: 1 match of funds in good faith. The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners has 
approved this funding to be used directly for the benefit of the Aitkin County community through the Aitkin County 
Business Development & Recreation Grant. 

The Economic Development Committee recommends approval to execute this program. The County Attorney has 
reviewed all documents and find them proper to form. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 
Economic Development requests a motion to approve execution of the Business Development & Recreation Grant 
Program. 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and ship/l!!Jf}? $ 
Is this budgeted? D Yes L{J No 

Oves ll]No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

4A



TKIN
COUNTY
- 

EST 1857

Notura[Iv Better

AITKIN COUNW BUS'NESS DEVELOPMENT & RECREATION

GRANT PROGRAM GU IDELINES

The purpose of this grant fund is to leverage county funds, private funds, and volunteer efforts
to enhance small business development activities in Aitkin County, with a focus on increasing

sustained tourism and recreational events. Organizations may apply individually or submit a

joint application. To demonstrate their commitment to the grant request, organizations must
provide a 1:1 match of funds in good faith. The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners has

approved this funding to be used directly for the benefit of the Aitkin County community
through the Aitkin County Business Development & Recreation Grant.

Grant Guidelines: Guidelines for application and awarding of Aitkin County Business

Development & Recreation Grants are as follows:

L. Funding Limits: Minimum of 5100 and a maximum of 52,000 per grant application. The

Economic Development Committee may recommend to the Board of Commissioners to
increase or decrease the amount awarded at their discretion. The Aitkin County Board of
Commissioners grants the final approval for funding.

2. Matching Funds: The Aitkin County Business Development & Recreation Grant Program is

designed to leverage locally funded promotions, not replace them. A 1:1 match to the
requested funds is required (e.g., the applicant must commit 52,000 to request a 52,000
award). Significant consideration will be given to the amount and quality of matching
funds and in-kind contributions when grant applications are evaluated by the Economic

Development Committee and County Board.

3. Countywide Distribution: The intent of this program is to provide assistance throughout
Aitkin County. Consideration shall be given to amounts awarded and number of grants

approved per year for any particular region of the county to ensure that an equitable level

of funding is available throughout the county.

4. Organizations that receive a grant award are not eligible to receive BD&R Grant Awards in
the following year. Grants may be awarded to the same organization only once every
other year..

5. Grant funds shall not be used to pay the salaries of part or full time staff associated with a

particular event/business development activity or organization associated with an

event/business development activity. Funds shall not be used for any type of prizes or
other material items that may be offered, awarded, sold or given away. Funds are not
intended to be an annual budget supplement. Funds are intended for incremental
business development and recreation.

6. Aitkin County Business Development and Recreation Grant funds may not be used to
reimburse expenses occurred prior to grant approval by Aitkin County.



TKIN
COUNTY

EST 1857

Natura[Iv Better.

7. Grant funds are intended to support tourism and business attraction events that drive
visitors to Aitkin County, ultimately creating a positive economic impact.

8. Eligible Event Examples:

o Annual events promoting tourism & recreation

. Events that provide incremental tourism growth

o Grant Funds shall be used to market business development activities that create
sustainable tourism or recreation growth or activities/businesses that will enhance
the Aitkin County economy.

9. Eligibleorganizations:

o Businesses located in Aitkin County.

o Non-Profit organizations that serve Aitkin County

r Special consideration will be given to applications that will enhance the
Northwood's ATV Trail or River Trails through signage, promotion, activities or trail
amenities.

Application Procedure: Guidelines for applications are as follows:

L. Grant requests should be submitted by EMAIL to:
mark.ieffers@co.aitkin.mn.us. subject line: BD&R2025

or by mailto:
Mark Jeffers
Aitkin County Government Center,
3O7 2nd Street NW, Room 316,

Aitkin, MN 56431.
2. Funding recommendations will be considered at the regularly scheduled monthly

meeting of the Aitkin County Economic Development Committee. Application deadline
is May 3L,2025.

3. Committee recommendations will be submitted to the Aitkin County Board of
Commissioners for final approval.

Reporting Requirements

L. Applicants that are awarded a Business Development & Recreation grant are required to
submit proof of fund use prior to the end of the one-year grant period (January L -

December 31). Reporting information documents and deadlines will be included in the
award letter.

a



TKIN
COUNTY
- 

EST 1857

Naturally Better.

2. Economic Development staff will collaborate with grant award winners to verify
qualified grant use.

3. Unused funds at the conclusion of the one-year grant period must be returned to Aitkin
County.

Further information and additional forms and materials may be obtained by contacting

Mark Jeffers
Aitkin County Eco nomic Development Coordinator
218-s31-6188
mark.ieffe .aitkin.mn.us



ITKIN
OUNTY

sr 1a 5 7

Application for Aitkin County Business Development & Recreation Grant Program
January I,2025 - December 3t,2025

L. Grant requests should be submitted by EMAIL to:
ma rk.ieffers@co.aitkin.m n.us, subject line: BD&R2025 or
by mailto:

Mark Jeffers
Aitkin County Government Center
3O7 2"d Street NW, Room 316
Aitkin, MN 56431

2. Funding recommendations will be considered at the regularly scheduled monthly meeting of the Aitkin County
Economic Development Committee. Application deadline is May 31-,2025.

3. Committee recommendations will be submitted to the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners for final approval.
4. The purpose of this grant fund is to leverage county funds, private funds, and volunteer efforts to enhance small

business development activities in Aitkin County, with a focus on increasing sustained tourism and recreational
events. Organizations may apply individually or submit a joint application. To demonstrate their commitment to
the grant request, organizations must provide a 1:1 match of funds in good faith. The Aitkin County Board of
Commissioners has approved this funding to be used directly for the benefit of the Aitkin County community
through the Aitkin County Business Development & Recreation Grant.

PROGRAM INFORMATION

Project/Event Name:

Date(s) of Project/Event:

Location of Project/Event:

Organization/Community Name:

Person in Charge of Project:

Organization Mailing Address (Street Name or P.O. Box or Route and Box # and City and Zip Code!:

Contact Person's Phone #:

Contact Person's Email:

Description/focus/purpose of your organization :

APPLICANT INFORMATION



ITKIN
OU NTY

't aa57

FUNDING:

Amount requested from Aitkin County S

(Minimum S1OO.OO, maximum request is 2,OOO.OO). The Economic Development Committee may recommend to the Board of Commissioners to increase or

decrease the amount awarded at their discretion. The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners grants the final approval for funding.

Amount of your organization's match

Total projected budget

PROJECT/EVENT DESCRIPTION: Be concise and complete; attach supporting information if needed

What do you hope to accomplish, how it will be done and specifically how the grant funds will be used.

Explain how your project will bring visitors to or provide a positive and sustainable economic impact on Aitkin County.

List target audience:

How many people usually attend this proiect/event?

s

s

lf awarded, how many incremental visitors do you hope to attract?



ITKIN
OUNTY

-r.1r 

1A 5 7

4. PROJECT BUDGET: in the space below, provide a budget for the entire event.

category Grant Funds Applicant Funds Total

TOTATS

Contact Signature:

Name Date



AITKIN COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

TKIN
COUNTY

Aitkin County Government Center
307 2"d Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

Mark Jeffers
Mark.jeffers@co.aitkin. m n. us

Phone: 218-927-7305
Cell: 218-513-6188

EST 1857

Naturatly Better.

The undersigned agrees:

t. To use funds only for the designated purposes as described in the grant application,
and to notify Aitkin County Business Development and Recreation Grant

Administration (BD&R) and receive consent to any substantial deviation from the grant application.
2. That the total amount of the grant may be discontinued, modified or withheld at any time, when, in the judgment of

the BD&R, such action is necessary to comply with requirements of the law or when, compliance to all of the rules
stated on the recipient agreement form are not met.

3. An Expense Worksheet must be completed and returned along with copies of all receipts upon completion of the
event/project.

4. A grant closure completion letter will be provided once all documents are complete.
5. All materials and promotion of the program must indicate/acknowledge Aitkin County Economic Development as a

supporter (not sponsor) of the event/project.
6. A check for all remaining grant money must be returned to Aitkin County with the final financial statement and

evaluation.
7. NO interest shall be earned on the grant money provided through the program.

8. No reimbursement grants will be awarded.

9. Grant funds shall not be used to pay the salaries of part or full time staff associated with a particular event/business
development activity or organization associated with an event/business development activity.

10. Funds shall not be used for any type of prizes or other material items that may be offered, awarded, sold or given away.
Funds are not intended to be an annual budget supplement. Funds are intended for incremental business development and
recreation.

11. Events must provide incremental tourism growth

12. Grant Funds shall be used to market business development activities that create sustainable tourism or recreation growth or
activities/businesses that will enhance the Aitkin County economy.

13. Events and grant documents must be completed by December 31.

(sign) accepts the conditions of this Agreement and requests that the grant payment be
executed.

Economic Development Coordinator Date



5A



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
ADOPTED August 27, 2024 

By Commissioner: xxx 20240827-xxx 

Parcel 07-0-066907 Zoning Authority 

WHEREAS, Aitkin County and Crow Wing County share a north/south boundary at the property address of 
19661 Bridge Road, Deerwood, MN 56444, and 

WHEREAS, a Memorandum of Agreement has been developed, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners adopts the attached 
Memorandum of Agreement 

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote 

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT 

STATE OF MINNESOTA} 
COUNTY OF AITKIN} 

All Members Voting xxx 

I, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original 
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said 
Board on the 27th day of August 2024, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof. 

Witness my hand and seal this 27th day of August 2024 

Jessica Seibert 
County Administrator 

Page 1 of 1 



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

AITKIN COUNTY THROUGH ITS PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 

AND 

CROW WING COUNTY THROUGH ITS PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 

FOR 

ZONING AUTHORITY ON PARCEL 07-0-066907 

WHEREAS, in accordance with provisions of Chapters 103G, 103F, 103B, and 394 of 

Minnesota Statutes and as amended to promote the health, safety, convenience, and general 

welfare of the inhabitants by dividing the county into zones and regulating therein the uses of 

land and the construction of all structures with a view to encourage the most appropriate use of 

land in the County, and 

WHEREAS, Aitkin and Crow Wing counties share a north/south boundary at the property 

address of 19661 Bridge Road, Deerwood, MN 56444, and 

WHEREAS, Currently both Aitkin and Crow Wing counties serve as zoning authority for 

structures on the property, resulting in difficulties with permit issuance and zoning enforcement 

due to differing zoning rules, and 

WHEREAS, with the new recent ownership of the property, the history of challenges co

managing zoning uses, and the future proposed use of the property, Crow Wing Land Services 

has offered to act as sole zoning authority for the property, and 

WHEREAS, with this new agreement, simplification of permit application and complying with 

only one county's official controls will be easier for the landowner, as well as for both counties, 

and 

WHEREAS, Aitkin and Crow Wing counties will continue to both receive property tax revenue 

as appropriate upon the entire parcel. 

THERFORE IT IS AGREED THAT, 

1. Crow Wing County shall become the sole zoning authority and will be responsible for

issuing and enforcement on all future land use permits.

2. Crow Wing County shall be responsible for all potential land use violations and

enforcement according to Crow Wing County ordinances.

3. Crow Wing County shall be responsible to provide public notice and general

notification to Aitkin County on future property development.



4. Aitkin County shall provide copies of all past permits and other planning and zoning

related documents regarding the property to Crow Wing County.

Terms of Agreement: 

This agreement shall commence on the 1 st day of September, 2024 and remain in perpetuity 

unless either party notifies the other in writing of intent to cancel at least sixty (60) days prior to 

the termination date of said term. 

Aitkin County Planning & Zoning Administrator Date 

Chair, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date 

Crow Wing County Land Services Manager Date 

Chair, Crow Wing County Board of Commissioners Date 



CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY 

OF PART OF GOVT LOT 2 SEC.30, TWP. 46. RGE. 27. AITKIN COUNTY 

AND PART OF GOVT LOT 5 SEC. 25, TWP. 46. RGE. 28, CROW WING COUNTY 

MINNESOTA 

CIL COUNTY ROAD 133 

CROW WING COUN1Y AND AITKIN COUNTY ORDINANCES HAVE BUILDING 
SETBACKS AT 100 00 FEET PENINSULA IS LESS lljAN 200 FEET WIDE 
SEWER SETBACK IS 75 FEET 

NE CORNER OF
✓
• NW CORNER OF 

SECTION 25 SECTION 30 

\ 
\ 

� 

� 

::, 
0 
CJ 

"' 
z 

� 

CROW WING COUNTY P1N 
S90251405BA00□9 

SCALE 1 INCH:.: 50 FEET 
r--- --

25 50 

• FOUND IRON MONUMENT 

,,. 

0 318 INCH DIA. RE-ROD Willi RLS 
CAP NO. 17774 ESTABLISHED 

a, 
N � 
0 "' 

; 
� 
� 
� 
z 

100 

BEARING OATUM IS BASED ON THE CROW WING 
COUNTY COOROINATE SYSTEM 

z 
::, 
0 
u 
z 
i: ... 

·1s 

TOTAL AREA= 38.071 SQ FT (0 874 ACRES) 
EXISTING BLDGS = 1001 SO FT (4 2% COVERAGE) 
LIFT STA , SEPTIC 
MOUND AND PAllO 
BTWN HOU.SES= 1050 SO Ff 12 75% COVERAGE) 
EXISTING BLOG HGT -: 15 6 Fl 

PROPOSED BLDG & 
ATTACHED GARAGE= 2536 SQ rT 16 66% COVERAGE) 
SEPTIC MOUHO:: 2394 SQ FT. (6,2P% COVERAGE) 
SHEDS • 264 SQ FT .  {O 60"-. COVEl(.AGF) 
PROPOSED BLDG. HGT • ,�29 FT FRO'-' fOP OF FOUNDATION 
PROPOSED SECOND STORY OVER EXISTING HOUSF AREA 

BENCH MARK 1S A RR SPIKE IN THE WEST FACE OF 
A TWIN 20" OAK STIJMP ELEVATION =1271 4 
MEAN SEA LEVEL DATUM (MSLO, 1929 ADJ I 

LAKE SURFACE ON 9/R/2015 = 1267 7 MSLO, 1929 A□J 

AITKIN COUNTY PIN 07 0 066907 

...._ BENCH •,M,P.I< 

\ 

MARVIN KOHOUT 

LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR 

PO BOX 384 

AITKIN, MN 56431-0384 
218-927 -5452 

I HEREBY CERTIFY lliAT THIS SURVEY PLAN OR REPORT WAS 
PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND 
THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED LANO SURVEYOR UNDER lljE 
LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA 

-fJJddM.;. ,f r� 
DATE 23 >)/&Ma. '.'.2q ft. UC NO 17774 

3/n/zo 17 (!_o,-,ecfed tV€ 1/,r Cm£ A-llb 
1A;/ervfo11s t!,4/ct.,/A-7tDJlJ /17'21:..,_



Board of County Commissioners 

Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: 8-27-24 

Title of Item: 2025 Budget Presentation 

Agenda Item # 

l✓ I REGULAR AGENDA
Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

□ CONSENT AGENDA

□ INFORMATION ONLY

Submitted by: 

John Welle 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer 

Summary of Issue: 

D Approve/Deny Motion I✓ I Discussion Item

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing* 
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Department: 

Highway Department 

Estimated Time Needed: 

30 minutes 

Attached are the 2025 budget sheets for the Highway Department Budget including the Operations, Capital 
Equipment/Facilities, and Capital Infrastructure budgets. The proposed 2025-2029 Capital Equipment/Facilities 
Program and the 2025-2029 Capital Road Improvement Plan are also included. The budget will be summarized by a 
brief presentation. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

NA 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Discussion only, for future action. 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 

What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 

Is this budgeted? D Yes D No 

Oves 0No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

6A

























































TKI N
I OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

rsr 1857_ Requested Meeting Date: August 27,2024

Title of ltem: Presentation of Draft 2025 H&HS Budget

7A
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion fZ oir.ursion ttem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sarah Pratt

Department:
Health & Human Services

Presenter (Name and Title):
Carli Goble, H&HS Fiscal Supervisor

Estimated Time Needed:
30 minutes

Summary of lssue:

Presentation of the draft 2024 Health and Human Services Budget.
Materials will be presented at the time of discussion.
Attached: Aitkin County Health & Human Services Advisory Committee proposed 2025 budget support letter

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomm ents :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
Is there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhn budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



ITKIN
OUNTY

AITKIN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVIGES
204 First Street NW
Aitkin, MN 5643'1

Phone: 800-328-37 441218-927 -7 2OO

Fax: 218-927-7214

-e 

:r 1857

To:
From:
RE:

Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
Aitkin County H&HS Advisory Committee
Proposed Calendar Year 2025 ACH&HS Budget

On August 1, 2024, the Aitkin County H&HS Advisory Gommittee reviewed the proposed

Calendar Year 2025 Health & Human Services Budget. By a vote ot] in favor and I opposed

the Aitkin County H&HS Advisory Committee supports the proposed budget. We respectfully

request that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners accept and approve the H&HS proposed

Calendar Year 2Q25 Budget.

Sincerely

Joel Hoppe
ACH&HS Advisory Committee Chairperson

"This institution is an equalopportunity provider."



Health & Human Services
Proposed 2025 Budget

August 27, 2024



Breakdown by Department
. REVENUES:

' Public Health: SL,L33,879

. Financial Services: 52,581,595

. Social Services : 54,972,L80

. Undesignated: 560,000

'EXPENDITURES:
. Public Health: 51,099 ,279

. Financial Services: 52,468,3L7

' Social Services: 55,280,059

r Public Health

r Financial Services

r Social Services

.o Undesignated

r Public Health

I Financial Services

a Social Services



Revenue
By Category

. Fees

s695,600 (7.9%l

. Grants

53,554,55 4 (40.2%l

. Other Revenues

5+26,085 (4.8%l

Levy

54,L7L,4L6 (47.L%l

. Total Revenue

S8,847,655

4,500,000

4,000,000

3,500,000

3,000,000

2,500,000

2,000,000

1,500,000

1,000,000

s00,000

Levy Grants Fees Other Revenue

3



Expenditures
Category Summary

€rb;*e
"rr,

r Salaries & Benefits

r Dues/Registrations

r Professional Development

r lnsurance

r Materials & Supplies

r Other Expenditures

r Communication Services

r Utilities
r Hotel/Meals/Mileage/Gas
r Contract & Service Agreements

r Capital Expenditures (over 5SOOO1

4



Expenditu res

Sa la ry a nd Benefits

' lncludes

' All approved positions are included in
the budget (62)

. No additional positions are being
requeste d in 2025

. Budget Amounts
. Public Health: S899,32S
. Financial Services: 51,764,2L7
. Social Services : 53,4LL,579

. Total 56,075 ,L7L

. lncrease of 8.24%

. 68.7% of the budget

5

Social
Services

56%

Financial
Services

29%

Public
Health

L5%



Expend itu res

Communication
Services

' lncludes

' Postage and Telephone

' Budget Amounts

' Public Health: sg,ggs
. Financial Services: 527,600

' Social Services: 525,500

. Total 562,085

. Decrease of 4.57%

. 0.7%o of the budget

Social
Services

4lo/o

Financial

Services
44%

Public
Health

L5%

6



Expenditu res

Dues a nd
Registration

. lncludes
. Membership, dues and registration fees

' Budget Amounts
. Public Health: 53,250
. Financial Services: 52,750
. Social Services: 56,500

. Total 512,500

. Decrease of 2.72%

. o.L%o of the budget

7

Social
Services

52Yo Financial
Services

22%

Public
Health

260/o



Expend itu res

Utilities

' lncludes
. Gas and Electric Utilities

. Budget Amounts
. Public Health: SS,S00

. Financial Services: S13,000

. Social Services: SL8,500

. Total 537,000

. No change

. O.4Yo of the budget

Social
Services

5A%
Financial
Services

3s%

Public
Health

L5%

8



Expenditu res

Professiona I

Development

. lncludes

' Staff Training and Development

' Budget Amounts
. Public Health: SSSO

. Financial Services: St50

. Social Services: 52,500

. Total 53,200

' lncrease of 45.45%

. 0.04% of the budget

9

Financial

Services
5o/o

Public
Health

L7%

Social
Seruices

78o/o



Expend itu res

Hotel, Mea ls,

Mileage and Gas

. lncludes
. Transportation, g?s, parking and lodging costs

. Budget Amounts
. Public Health: 59,950
. Financial Services: 53,900
. Social Services: $59,250

. Total 573,100

. Decrease of 8.57%

. 0.8% of the budget

Financial
Services

5%

Public
Health

L4%

Social
Services

8to/o

10



Expenditu res

lnsurance

. lncludes
. Vehicle, equipment and liability insurance

. Budget Amounts
. Public Health: S3,S00
. Financial Services: S0

. Social Services: S22,S0O

. Total 526,000

' lncrease of 4.33%

. 0.3Yo of the budget

Public
Health

t3%

Social
Services

87%

LL



Expend itu res

Contracts a nd
Service Agreements

. lncludes
. Services, contracts and program costs

' Budget Amounts
. Public Health: 5+5,599
. Financial Services: 5552,250
. Social Services: S1,585,950

r Tota|52,L93,799

' lncrease of 30.34%

. 24.8To of the budget

Financial
Services

260/o

Public
Health

2%

Social
Seruices

720/6

t2



Expenditu res

Materials and
Su pp lies

. lncludes
. Office and technology supplies and small equipment

. Budget Amounts
. Public Health: StOS,+gO
. Financial Services: 523,640
. Social Services: S28,t2O

' Tota I 5L57 ,250

. lncrease of 26.04%

' L.8% of the budget

Social
Services

t8%

Financial
Services

Ls%
Public
Health

67%

t3



Expenditu res

Capital Expenditures
(over $5,ooo)

. lncludes
. Capital lmprovement Plan expenses

. Budget Amounts
. Public Health: StZ,OgO
. Financial Services: 540,260
. Social Services: 56+,660

. Total s122,000

. No change

. L.4To of the budget

Social
Services

s3%

Financial
Services

33%

Public
Health

L4%

t4



Expend itu res

Other Expenditures

. lncludes
. County Burials and Adult Mental Health lnitiative Payments

. Budget Amounts
. Public Health: S0

. Financial Services: 530,550

. Social Services: 555,000

. Total 585,550

. lncrease of 20.83%

. L.O% of the budget

Financial
Services

36%
Social

Services
64%

15



Comparison Summary

2024 - APPROVED BUDGET

. Expenses: 57,835,589
. Children's Out-of-Home Placement: 5420,500
. Adult Residential Treatment: S125,000
. Salaries/Benefits: 55,512,890

' Revenues: SZ,ggS,589

2025 - PROPOSED BUDGET

. Expenses: 58,9q1,655
. Children's Out-of-Home Placement: 5853,500

' Adult Residential Treatment: 5200,000

' Salaries/Benefits : 56,O75,L7 L

. Revenues: 59,9q1,655



{

SO planned use of Fund
Balance

'.'...2 
\' )

Program Revenue
lncrease : 2.92%

Overall
Expenditure

lncrease: L2.92o/o

Thank you



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: August 27, 2024 

Title of Item: Approve Use of Fiscal Recovery Funds 

Agenda Item # 

I✓ I REGULAR AGENDA
Action Requested: D Direction Requested

□ CONSENT AGENDA I✓ I Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item 

□ INFORMATION ONLY
D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing* 

*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department: 
Jessica Seibert Administration 

Presenter (Name and Title): 
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator 

Summary of Issue: 

Estimated Time Needed: 
5 Min. 

Two quotes have been received to install two cameras in the board room to stream county board meetings. The lowest 
proposal in the amount of $23,019.25 is from Marco who installed the current board room technology. 

The dollar amount falls within the approval range of the County Administrator but Board approval for the use of Fiscal 
Recovery Funds is requested. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 
Approve use of Fiscal Recovery Funds for board room camera installation in the amount of $23,019.25. 

Financial Impact: r7I Is there a cost associated with this request? LtJ Yes 
What is the total cost, with tax and ship�?$ 23,019.25

Is this budgeted? l✓ I Yes LJ No Please Explain: 

Previously earmarked Fiscal Recovery Funds. 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

8A



Aitkin Countv Fiscal Recoverv Funds

Strategic lnvestment Project
Proiect ldentification: Board Room cameras

Funding amount: s23,019.25
Proiect Expend iture Catesorv:

Proiect overview
o A description of the project thot includes on overview of the moin activities of the project, the

approximate timeline, primary delivery mechanisms ond portners, if opplicoble, intended
outcomes ond briefly describe the gools of the projecf: Cameras for Board room intended to
allow citizens to participate and view Board functions.

ldentify the dollar omount of the totol project spending that is ollocoted towards evidence-based

interventions for eoch project in the Public Health (EC 7), Negative Economic lmpocts (EC 2),

Services to Disproportionotely lmpocted Communities (EC 3), lnfrostructure (EC 5) Revenue

Replocement (EC 6) and Administrotive (EC 7) Expenditure Cotegories. Attach oll quotes,

invoices, etc: EC2, 523,079.25

a



Table of Expenses by Expenditure Category

1 Expenditure Category: Public Health

1..r COVID-19 Vaccination

COVID-19 Testing1.2

1.3 COVI D-19 Contact Tracing

1.4 Prevention in Congregate Settings (Nursing Homes,
Prisons/ails, Dense Work Sites, Schools, etc.)

1.5 Personal Protective Equipment

1_.6 Medical Expenses (including Alternative Care

Facilities)

L.7 Capital lnvestments or Physical Plant Changes to
Public Facilities that respond to the COVID-19 public
health emergency

1.8 Other COVID-19 Public Health Expenses (including
Com munications, Enforcement,
lsolation/Qua ra ntine)

1.9 Payroll Costs for Public Health, Safety, and Other
Public Sector Staff Responding to COVID-19

1.L0 Mental Health Services

t.tr Substance Use Services

I.T2 Other Public Health Services

2 Expend iture Category: Negative Econom ic lm pacts

2.7 Household Assistance: Food Programs

2.2 Household Assistance: Rent, Mortgage, and Utility
Aid

2.3 Household Assistance: Cash Transfers

2.4 Ho useho ld Assista nce : I nternet Access Progra ms

2.5 Household Assistance: Eviction Prevention

2.6 Unemployment Benefits or Cash Assistance to
Unemploved Workers

2.7 Job Training Assistance (e.g., Sectoral job-training,
Subsidized Employment, Employment Supports or
lncentives)

2.8 Contributions to Ul Trust Funds*

2.9 Small Business Economic Assistance (General)

2.to Aid to nonprofit organizations

2.1,L Aid to Tourism, Travel, or Hospitality

2.r2 Aid to Other lmpacted lndustries

2.13 Other Economic Support

Funding
Requested for

Project

Funding
Approved for

Project

Category



Rehiring Public Sector Staff2.1,4

23,tog.253 Expenditure Category: Services to
Disproportionately lmpacted Communities

3.1 Education Assistance: Early Learning

3.2 Education Assistance: Aid to High-Poverty Districts

3.3 Education Assistance: Academic Services

3.4 Education Assistance: Social, Emotional, and Mental
Health Services

3.5 Education Assistance: Other

3.6 Healthy Childhood Environments: Child Care

Healthy Childhood Environments: Home Visiting3.7

3.8 Healthy Childhood Environments: Services to Foster
Youth or Families lnvolved in Child Welfare System

3.9 Healthy Childhood Environments: Other

3.10 Housing Support: Affordable Housing

3.11 Housing Support: Services for Unhoused persons

3.t2 Housing Support: Other Housing Assistance

3.13 Social Determinants of Health: Other

3.L4 Social Determinants of Health: Community Health
Workers or Benefits Navigators

3.15 Social Determinants of Health: Lead Remediation

3.16 Social Determinants of Health: Community Violence
lnterventions

4 Expenditure Category: Premium Pay

4.1 Public Sector Em ployees

4.2 Private Sector: Grants to other employers

5 Expenditure Category: lnfrastructure

5.1 Clean Water: Centralized wastewater treatment

5.2 Clean Water: Centralized wastewater collection and

conveyance
5.3 Clean Water: Decentralized wastewater

5.4 Clean Water: Combined sewer overflows

5.5 Clean Water: Other sewer infrastructure

5.6 Clean Water: Stormwater

5.7 Clean Water: Energy conservation

5.8 Clean Water: Water conservation

5.9 Clean Water: Nonpoint source

5.10 Drinking water: Treatment

5.11 Drinking water: Transmission & distribution

Funding
Requested for

Project

Funding
Approved for

Project

Category



5.r2 Drinking water: Transmission & distribution: lead

remediation
5.13 Drinking water: Source

5.1.4 Drinking water: Storage

Drinking water: Other water infrastructure5.15

5.16 Broadband: "Last Mile" projects

5.17 Broadband: Other projects

6 Expenditure Category: Revenue Replacement

5.1 Provision of Government Services

7 Administrative and Other

7.t Administrative Expenses

Evaluation and data analysis7.2

7.3 Transfers to Other Units of Government

7.4 Transfers to Nonentitlement Units
(States and Territories only)

Funding
Requested for

Project

Funding
Approved for

Project

Category

Signature of Applicant;

Date;

Reviewed by Ec ent Coordinator;

Signature;

Date; t1 2o

Approval by County Admini r;.

Signature;

Date; rlt

(Approval by County Administrator allows request to be presented to the Board
of Commissioners for final approval.)



mclrco

August L3,2024

PROPOSAL FOR

AITKIN COUNTY
CHRIS SUTCH

Prepared By

Nick Vitale
Technology Advisor
320.550.1933
nick.a.vita le@ ma rconet.com

Quote Number: 174680

Monoged Services

r-lH

tru
EJ

Copiers E Printers

Audio Visuql

Simple.
Secure.
Better.

800.847.3098
MARCONET.COM

Business lT Services



mqrco
lT - Video for Board Room -- AITKIN COUNTY

SCHEDULE A - SCHEDULE OF PRODUCTS TO PRODUCT

AGREEMENT(S)

n
u,Y'.,'# ifi*,

Prepared by:

Marco - Brainerd

Nick Vitale
320.650.1933
nick.a.vitale@marconet.com

Prepared for:

AITKIN COUNry

209 2ND ST NW ROOM 118
AtTKlN, MN 56431-1257
Chris Sutch
21"8.927.7318

ch ris.sutch @co.aitkin.m n. us

Ship To:

AITKIN COUNTY

209 2ND ST NW ROOM 162

AtTKrN, MN 56431-1257
Chris Sutch

278.927.7318
ch ris.sutch @co. aitkin.m n.us

Quote lnformation

Quote #: L7468O

Version:4
Date lssued: 08/13/2024
Expiration Dale: 08/ 30 / 2024
Special Pricing Program:
*PLEASE SELECT*

Prod ucts

Description One-Time Qtv Ext. One-Time

Video Equipment

Extron - SMP 351 Standard Version - 3G SDI 80 GB SSD 54,942.86 1 54,942.86

QSC - Q-SYS PoE camera for AV-to-USB Bridging. 12x Optical Zoom 80" horizontal
FOV

53,964.29 1 53,964.29

Q.>i- t--t ,'t'.; tlr:i: ;urnt::,.; i,:r r\',i l.:-l jSl lltiti:Jt,t:; .1,,].;r C{:itt..::ti lt;tn '41' i}1.}rt/:{:t:11,t j

:::\i
3 j 'r4,4 :.i 5 i !btl.)9

Marshall Video Switchbox - 4 x 1 - Display, Set-top Box, Camera, CCTVComposite
Video ln - Composite Video Out -4xSDl ln - 1 xSDl Out

S+rs.zs 1 541s.28

OWNER FURNISHED EQUIPMENT - Video System !

Audio Equipment

OWNER FURNISHED EQUIPMENT - Audio Equipment I

Control Equipment

OWNER FURNISHED EQUIPMENT - Control System 1.

Rack Equipment

OWNER FURNISHED EQUIPMENT - Rack I

Cables & Miscellaneous Materials 5762.03 1 s762.03

Liberty - Cat6 Twisted Pair Cable BOX - Unshielded - Plenum Rated - Black 1

Liberty - Black Serial Digital RG5 Dual Shield 4.5 GHz Plenum Coaxial Cable Reel 1

800.847.309a
Simple.
Secu re.

2



mclrco SCHEDUTE A. SCHEDULE OF PRODUCTS TO PRODUCT

AGREEMENT(S)

Liberty - C-Tec2 RG6 BNC Plugs for Plenum Single, Dual, Tri or Quad Shield formats
Bag

8

1Liberty - Black Audio and Control 22 AWG 1 Pair Shielded Plenum Reel

Liberty - Premium HDMI Male to Male Cable - 18G 4K Certified - 6' 2

2Liberty - Cat5 Patch Cable - Black - 7ft

Canare HD-SDl Flexible Coaxial Cable with BNC Connectors (5') L

LCanare HD-SDl Flexible Coaxial Cable with BNC Connectors (3')

lnstallation Materials L

* Optional Subtotal:

subtotal:

s3,964.29

s10,084.46

Professional Services Labor

atv Ext. One-TimeDescription One-Time

Marco Professional Services - Fixed Fee - Milestone 1 S8,97o.so 1 58,970.s0

subtotal s8,970.50

3

800.a47.3098
Simple.
Secure.



mqrco
Quote Summary - One-Time Expenses

SCHEDULE A. SCHEDULE OF PRODUCTS TO PRODUCT

AGREEMENT(S)

Description

Products

Professional Services Labor

Amount

s10,084.46

s8,970.50

Total: 519,054.95

One-Tirne * Cptional Expenses

Description

Products

Ohe-Time

s3,964.29

Optional Subtotal: s3,964.29

Payment Options

Description Payments . lntqrval Arnount

One-Time Payment

One-Time Payment 1 One-Time S19,054.96

Summary of Selected Payment Options

Description Amount

One-Time Payment: One-Time Payment

Simple.
Secure.

4

800.847.309A



k

Proposal
Design & lntegration

Aitkin County
A Technology Proposal created for: Aitkin County - Boardroom Upgrades

Account Executive: Mike Chapley

Systems Engineer: Tom Tautges

Opportunity Number: 48996 Revision: N/A

bluufn-
technology



I(
Scope of Work
Site Address:
2092^d St NW

Aitken, Mn 56431

A - Boardroom Update

Bluum is proposing to design and integrate an AV system to include updates to add web conferencing, live streaming and
recording capabilities to the boardroom presentation system currently in place. This will include:

Web conferencino- and Recordinq

Bluum will supply and wall mount two (2) Vaddio Easy lP 2OXPTZ cameras for Dais and lectern presenter views. Each
camera will have presets programmed to adjust camera views easily from the OFE touch panel or auto switching as

described below. An HDMI feed from each will be connected at the OFE DMPS3 switcher for camera preview on existing
displays. An Easy lP mixer will be supplied, rack mounted and configured for web conferencing and video recording and
streaming. A USB 3.1 extender set will be used to send audio/video over USB to Dais PC and an HDMI program/content
feed will be routed from the OFE matrix to the Easy lP mixer.

An Extron SMP351 H.264 streaming media processor will be provided and configured for simultaneously record and
stream (YouTube) conferencing content. Note the current rack mounted Denon audio recorder will be removed and
given to the client for donation, repurposing or disposal.

The Current QSC Core 11O /l/O Flex 8, Easy lP mixer and Crestron control will be configured to auto switch camera views
based on OFE microphone placement.

The current audio system including the QSC Core'llOF DSP, OSC l/O Flex 8 expander, Shure Dais microphones, Audio
Technica wireless microphones (4 channels), 8 channel amplifier and ceiling speakers will be re-used.

The existing TSW-760 Crestron wired touch panel controller will be updated with the following functionalities
o PTZ camera control and presets
o SMP functions will include play, pause, record and mark

The current OFE equipment rack will be used to add the additional equipment.

Client Responsibilities

The following responsibilities and items requested below are a requirement as per the project scope to be completed by
the Client. lf any of the below items cannot be completed prior to the dates coordinated with Bluum project management
staff additional charges may apply.

This proposal assumes all owner furnished equipment is operational and without issues. lf issues are discovered to exist
with owner furnished equipment, Bluum reserves the right to charge for lost installation time and will provide a solution to
fix the issue which may result in a change order.

Acquire necessary credentials and licensing for conferencing platforms.
Configure and provide all owner furnished equipment.
Provide and configure all required network connections.



Verifying configuration of the network connection prior to Bluum installation date.
Verify equipment placement with Bluum Project Management.
Verify cable and conduit pathway is accessible w/ Bluum Project management prior to installation date
Provide a clear, clean. and accessible room for the installation.
Un-interrupted access to the rooms during installation.
Coordination of parking and building access if necessary.

Customer Expectations:
lf multiple rooms were quoted, installation pricing for this proposal assumes that all quotes will be signed off on and

installed at the same time. lf one or more of the quotes in this proposal are not approved, existing quotes will need to be
revised to reflect those changes and additional charges may apply.

Equipment locations such as closets, or cabinetry may require additional venting, or in some cases, dedicated cooling
units to keep equipment operating at standard temperatures.

Bluum will not be responsible for the condition and functionality of any existing OFE (Owner Furnished Equipment)
during the installation process. This includes transitioning product from the process of de-installation to re-installation.
Should existing equipment fail or be found to not work properly with our system design, the customer will have the option
of sourcing a Bluum approved replacement part or Bluum will offer a billable replacement alternative. lf OFE malfunction
causes delays in the installation timeframe, additional billable labor charges may apply.

The undersigned authorizes Bluum Technology to proceed in accordance with the proposal including options
elecfed & agnees as a represe ntative of the client fo be respo nsible for payment. By signing the below, the
client has read, understands & agrees fo fhe scope of services, client responsibilities, ferms & conditions &
privacy policy.

Clients Name & Email Address (Please Print):

Authorized Signature: Date:

a

a

a

a

o



bluum Quote
lechnology

Bluum of Minnesota
1771 Energy Park Drive
Suite 100
St. Paul MN 55108
800-933-7337 | 61 2-331 -5500
www.bluumtech.com

Bill To
Accounts Payable
Aitkin Counry
209 2nd St NW
Aitkin MN 56431

Memo:

#326158

ostoT/2024

Ship To
Chris Sutch
Aitkin County
209 2nd St NW
Aitkin MN 5643'l

592 Mike Chapley MNS-CPV 152129 NEW08t05t2024

Sales Rep TermsContractExpires

comprehensive

comprehensive

Arlington

c2G

c2G

c2G

C2G

Extron

Liberty

Liberty

$1 03.52

$3,1 30.1 0

$1.53

$6.1 s

$6.19

$0.13

$4.58

$6.41

$2.94

$0.58

$207.O4

$3,1 30.1 0

$9.1 6

$12.30

$12.82

$5,19

$3.26

$s.88

$3.25

$5.80

$2,770.OO

s1.44

$91.61

$0.1 2

$4.05

$5.44

$s.67

$2.60

$5.48

$0.s1

$11.34

$1A3.22

$2,770.00

$8.1 0

$5.10

$2.88

$1 0.88

$5.20

$5.48

$3.00

130k

13%

130k

130,h

13

140h

130h

130k

130

8o/o

Control Systems

Control Systems

Cabling

cabling

cablinq

cablinq

cabling

cabling

cabling10

2

2

2

2

2

2

25

System Core and lnfrastructure Solution

LV1
Low Voltage Mounting Bracket, Existing Construction Use, Plastic, 1

Ganq, Black

cG56781
,1 

FT HIGH SPEED HDM(R) CABLE WITH ETHERNET

s6742
3FT HIGH SPEED HDMI R CABLE WfiH ETHERN

56783
6FT HIGH SPEED HDMI@ CABLE WTTH ETHERNET FOR
CHROMEBOOKS, LAPTOPS, ANO TVs

HDMI Over Cat5/6 Extender up to 1 64ft (50m)

Cat6 550 Mhz Snagless Patch Cable 5ft Black

Black Audio and control 22 AWG 1 pair shielded plenum

LAN/RJ45 snag Free connector strain Relief Boots for Large cables -
Bag of 50 ea

cG60180

CAT&sBLK

22-2C-PSH-BLK

BOOT.L.WH

USB3.AB.5ST
UsB 3.0 A Male To B Male cable 6ft.

60-132+O1
StvlP 351

H.254 Streaming lVedia Processor

-standard Version

Qty Item Fr,l"t' cost Extcost MarkuP CategoryMFG Price

lilillliltilHil
3261 58

1 of 3



bluurn
l*chncl,ig 

"
Bluum of Minnesota
1771 Energy Park Drive
Suite 100
St. Paul MN 55108
800-933-7337 | 61 2-331 -5500
www.bluumtech.com

lllillil l|ililil ]t

Quote
#326158

05/07t2024

15

14

500

2

2

1

2

2'l

10

33

42

24.4P-P.L6"EN-WHT
White Cateqory 6 U/|JTP EN Series 23 AWG 4 Pair Unshielded Cable
Reel

PC-G1960-E-P-C
Panelcrafters precisron manufactured bulk wire plare wirh I 7/8th
inch grommei hole

999-30230-000W
EasvlP 20 Camera
wntrp

Key Features:

20x Optical zoom
1lz.s-lype Exmor R CMOS sensor
70.2" horizontal fleld of view
One EasylP lNetwork PoEl) and one HDMI video output
Suppons up to two EasylP Mixers or Decoders simultaneously

999-60320-000
EasyIP lVixer
-Compact A/V switcher supponing four EasylP Camera vrdeo leeds
plus an HDMI source
-4x4 Dante Audio matrix (1 0x1 0 cross-point audio matrix)
-Concurrent 1 080p/50 USB 3.0 and HDMI output
-Flexible control options wirh serial, telnet, triqqer, Vaddio Device
Controller, and web control

Minnesota State Contract - Design / Engineering
Professional/Technical Design Service; Engineering and Desjgn

Minnesota State Contract - Project Management

Minnesota State Contract - In-House Installation

Minnesota State Contract - on-site Installation

Minnesota State Contract - Ptogramming & Configuration
Professional/Technical Design Service; Programming and
Conflguration

1 1 1-08080054134
RJ45 Plug 8P8C CAT6 Load Bar Bag

UFA Shelf (1 Space)
UFA.8-F1

Furniture/Rack Solution

999-1005-032
USB 3.0 EXTENDER SYSTEN4 N/A

N.4iddle Atlantic

Vaddio

Liberty

Lr berty

Liberty

Vadd i o

Va ddio

$3,284.5a

$2,117.30

$1,573.30

$42.97

$1 20.00

$90.00

$90.00

$95.00

$1 20.00

$1 s.31

$0.37

$0.33

$1 85.00

$6,569.1 5

$2,117.30

$1,573.30

$1,680.00

$1,890.00

$900.00

$3,1 35.00

$5,040.00

$30.62

$4.95

$85.94

$1 3.5s

s2,906.71

$1,873.72

$1,392.30

$38.03

$0.33

$0.29

$1 65.00

$27.10

$5,813.42

$1,873.72

$ 1 ,392.30

$76.06

$4.3s

1 20h

1304

130/S

131

14

13ok

130,6

Control Systems

Video
conferencing

Video
conferencing

Display Monitors

Audio-Visual
Furniture

cabling

cablinq

Qty Item E

P
x

rice
Markup
Vo

CategoryMFG Price Cost Ext Cost

3261 58

2of3



bluurn Quote
technolog,v

Bluum of Minnesota
1771 Energy Park Drive
Suite 100
St. Paul MN 55108
800-933-7337 | 61 2-331 -5500
www.bluumtech.com

Please reference this quote number on your purchase order.

Please inspect product upon delivery. State of Minnesota Contract Return Policy will apply.

Standard Times for Delivery from Receipt of PO*:
. Stocked Product Equipment Only Sales - Three to Five Business Days
. Non-Stocked Product'Equipment Only Sales - Ten to 14 Business Days
. Integration Projects - Two to Eight Weeks

*All days include time in transit and assume product is not on back order with the manufacturer

ililililililililil

Subtotal

Tax Total

Shipping Cost

Total

#326158

05/07/2024

$28,1ss.07

$0.00

$620.40

$28,775.47

$ 1 ,299.00

$249.00

$'l,299.00

$249.O0

1

1

Minnesota State Contract - Maintenance / Seruice (Std 'l yr)
l\4aintenance / seruice; standard one Year Installation Warranty

https;//M.bluum.com/standard-seruice-warranty

Minnesota State Contract - Maintenance / Seruice (PRM 1 yr)
Maintenance / Serui€e; Upqrade to Premium One Year Installation
Warranty including preventative maintenance.

https://ww.bluum.com/premium-seryice-warranty

Qty Item Price toril. t ' cost Ext cost Markup
o/o CategoryMFG

3261 58

3 of 3



I(
Proposal Summ ary

Check the guof,es
intended for purchase.

Aitkin County - Boardroom Upqrades - $ 28775.47 tr

ProjectTotal : $ 28,775.47



Cultivate
Possibility
With the hyper-accelerated transition
to technology-based work and learning,
organizations and businesses are seeking
deeper partnerships with solutions
providers that can deliver more than a

sale. True partners take time to listen and
understand your needs, and are vested
in helping you achieve your goals and
deliver results.

The act of 'blooming'signals a moment
of transformation when the right people,
knowledge and resources come together
to create something greater than the
sum of its parts. We help organizations
like yours digitally transform the way you
work and learn to unlock greater value,
and bloom where you are planted.



TK N
Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Request 8B
Agenda ltem #

T OUNIY
-r!1 

18 5 7- Requested Meeting Date: August 27,2024

Title of ltem: Administrator Updates

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of lssue:

Administrator Updates.

Alternatives, O pti o ns, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Discussion only.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocr,afed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



T KIN
U NTY

Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
Committee Reports Forms 9A

Agenda ltem #o
-r,r 

1857

Committee Freo Scheduled Reoresentative
Association of MN Counties (AMC)

Environment & Natural Resources Policy

General Government

Health & Human Services

lndian Affairs Task Force

Public Safety Committee

Transportation Policy

Sample

Leiviska

HHS Director

Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

Kearney

Age-Friendly Changemakers Kearney

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthly 1st Wednesday Wedel

Aquatic lnvasive Species (AlS) Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel and Sample

Aitkin County CARE Board Monthly 3rd Thursday Westerlund

Aitkin County Community Corrections Quarterly Varies Wedel and Westerlund

Anoka County JPA Advisory Board 3x per year 1 st Thursday in Feb, June and Westerlund

Aitkin County Opioid Settlement Sub-commiftee TBD TBD Sample

Aitkin County Water Planning Task Force Bi-monthly 3rd Wednesday Wedel

Aitkin Economic Development Administration Quarterly 3rd Thursday Wedel

Arrowhead Counties Association 8 or 9x yearly Sept. to May 1x a month, 3rd Wed. Kearney, Alt. Westerlund

Anowhead Economic Opportunity Agency BFmonthly (begin Feb.) 3rd Wednesday Kearney, ALT. Leiviska

Arrowhead Regional Development Comm. Quarterly 3rd Thursday Kearney, ALT. Leiviska

ATV Committee Monthly Leiviska and Westerlund

Big Sandy Lake Management Plan Monthly 2nd Wednesday Sample Alt. Kearney

Brainerd 1 Watershed 1 Plan Monthly 4th Tuesday Wedel

Budget Committee Monthly 1 st Tuesday Sample and Wedel

East Central Regional Library Board Monthly 2nd Monday Leiviska Alt. Sample

Economic Development Monthly 4th Wednesday Wedel and Sample

Emergency Management As needed Wedel

Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Kearney and Sample

Extension 4xyeat Monday Kearney Alt. Westerlund

Facilities As needed Wedel and Kearney

H&HS Advisory (Liaison) Monthly except July 1st Wednesday Wedel and Kearney

Historical Society (Liaison) Monthlv 4th Wednesday Leiviska

Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Odd Months 4th Monday Sample and Land Commissioner

Lakes and Pines Monthly 3rd Monday Leiviska Alt. Kearney

Law Library Quarterly Set by Judge Leiviska Alt. Kearney

MCIT Westerlund, Seibert

McGregor Airport Gommission Monthly Last Wednesday Kearney

Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group 8-1 0x yr Westerlund

Mille Lacs Watershed 't0x year 3rd Monday Leiviska, Alt. Westerlund

Mississippi Grand Rapids lWlP Kearney

Mississippi Headwaters Board Monthly 4th Friday KearneyAlt. Sample

MN Rural Counties 8x year Varies Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska

Natural Resources Advisory Committee 8-10x yr 2nd Monday Kearney and Sample

NE MN Office Job Training As called Leiviska

Northeast MN ATP Quarterly 2nd Wednesday Kearney (Leiviska, Alt.) and

Northeast MN Emergency Communications Board (ECB) 5-6x yr 4th Thursday Leiviska (Sheriff Guida Alt.)

Northeast Waste Advisory Council Quarterly 2nd Monday Sample, Alt. Westerlund

Northern Counties Land Use Coordinating Board Monthly 1st Thursday Westerlund Alt. Kearney

Ordinance As needed Leiviska and Sample

Personnel/lnsurance As needed 2nd Tuesday Leiviska and Wedel

Planning Commission Monthly 3rd Monday Kearney Alt. Westerlund

Rum 1Wl P Policy Committee Monthly Unknown Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska

Snake River lW1P Policy Leiviska Alt. Sample

Sobriety Court Bi-Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel

Solid Waste Advisory As needed Wedel and Sample

Toward Zero Deaths Monthly 2nd Wednesday Wedel

Tri-County Community Health Services Bi-Monthly 2nd Thursday Westerlund


	1 - Agenda.pdf
	Full Board packet.pdf
	2B - Approve County Board Minutes - August 13, 2024
	2C - Approve EFT Report thru August 19, 2024
	2D - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrants - R&B 08.09.24
	2E - Approve Manual Warrants - MN Care Tax
	2F - Approve Manual Warrants 08.09.24
	2G - Approve General Operations Policy Update
	2H - Approve Commissioner Vouchers - Commissioner Warrants 08.16.24
	2I - Approve Auditor Warrants - ACSO 08.16.24
	2J - Approve Manual Warrants 08.15.24
	2K - Approve Manual Warrants - ELAN 08.01.24
	2L - Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant
	2M - Adopt Resolution - William Kramber application to repurchase tax-forfeited property
	2N - Approve County Engineer Vehicle Agreement
	2O - Adopt Resolution - Final Contract Payment 20233
	3A - Approve Revised Policy on Timber Sale Extensions
	4A - Approve Business Development & Recreation Grant documents
	5A - Adopt Resolution - MOA between Aitkin and Crow Wing Counties
	6A - 2025 Budget Presentation
	Pages from 6A - 2025 Budget Presentation.pdf
	Binder3.pdf
	Budget Worksheets.pdf
	2025-2029 Capital Road Improvement Program.pdf
	2025-2029 Capital Equipment-Facilities Program (002).pdf


	7A - Presentation of Draft 2025 H&HS Budget
	8A - Approve Use of Fiscal Recovery Funds
	Jessica 1 - pt1_001.pdf
	Jessica 1 - pt2_001.pdf
	Jessica 1 - pt3_001.pdf

	8B - Administrator Updates
	9A - Commissioner Committee Reports




